wn e

o &

wn e

4
5
6.
7
8

9.

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, March 16, 2021, 6:00 pm

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/95854555619?pwd=0UtaTWN1ZHg3QUV3L3BSOEXSSTN6UT09
Meeting ID: 958 5455 5619
Passcode: 992757
1-929-205-6099

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.

Adjustments to the Agenda

New Business
A. Tax Increment Financing (TIF) District History and Tutorial (Clerk)
B. Bike Path Easements with TIF Discussion (Manager)

Executive Session — As Needed

Adjourn

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, March 16, 2021, 7:00pm

Call to Order — 7:00 p.m.

Adjustments to the Agenda

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting March 9, 2021

Approval of City Warrants from Week of Wednesday March 17, 2021

Clerk’s Office Licenses and Permits

Authorize $1,200 Allocation form the Brusa Trust Fund for Summer Recreation Scholarships
Authorize Manager to Execute Local Share Payment Plan for Barre City VTrans Projects:
026-1(34) Big Dig” and SCRP(10) (Quarry Hill Intersection Project)

f.  Authorize Lease Amendment with VT BGS for Interim Med-Surge Facility at Civic Center

0. Approval of Resolution #2021-07: North End Ejector Project Revolving Loan Fund Documents
City Clerk & Treasurer Report
Liquor Control Board
City Manager’s Report
Visitors and Communications
Old Business:
a. None.
New Business
a. BHA Letter of Support for Disposition of Ward 5 School Property (Chip Castle)
b. Overview of Accepted Grants and Grant Applications (Planning Director)
c. Review, Discussion and/or Approval of Policies:
i. Grants Management Policy (Manager)
ii. Permitting, Planning, & Inspection Services Policy (Planning Director)
d. Approval of 2021 Coin Drop Requests (Clerk)
e. Appointment of Councilor Waszazak as Council Liaison to FOP Negotiations Team (Mayor)
f.  Brief Status Update on:
i. 10-year Water and Sewer Budgets Development (Manager)
ii. Barre Town Water and Sewer Intermunicipal Agreements Review (Manager)
iii. Barre City Team to discuss Water and Sewer Agreement with Barre Town (Mayor)

®o0 oW

10. Round Table
11. Executive Session — Contracts and Personnel
12. Adjourn

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager

The portion of this meeting starting at 7:00pm will be taped for re-broadcast on Channel 194 CVTV
and will be re-broadcast on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon
CVTV Link for meetings online — cvtv723.org/



https://zoom.us/j/95854555619?pwd=OUtaTWN1ZHg3QUV3L3BSOExSSTN6UT09
http://cvtv723.org/

OTHER MEETINGS AND EVENTS
Until further notice, Committee and Board meetings may be held only via video (virtual) platforms. Check the City
Website for Meeting Warnings, Agendas and log-in instructions.

Monday, March 15
Public Art Committee, 6pm, Virtual (ZOOM)
Diversity and Equity Committee, 6pm, Virtual (ZOOM)

Wednesday, March 17
Transportation Advisory Committee, 6pm, Virtual (ZOOM)

Thursday, March 18
ADA Committee, 10am, Virtual (ZOOM)
Cow Pasture Committee, 5:30pm, Virtual (ZOOM)



Ground Rules for Debating

Rules may be reviewed periodically
Practice Mutual Respect
o Assume Good Intent and Explain Impact
o Ask Clarifying Questions
o If off course, interrupt and redirect
Think, then A.C.T.
o Alternatives — Identify All Choices
o Consequences — Project Outcomes
o Tell Your Story — Prepare Your Defense
Ethics checks
o lIsitlegal?
o lIsitin scope (Charter, Ordinance, Policy)?
o Isit balanced?
“ELMOQ” — Enough, Let’s Move On
o Honor Time Limits
o Be attentive, not repetitive
Be open minded to different solutions or ideas
o Remarks must be relevant and appropriate to the discussion; stay on subject.
o Don’t leave with “silent disagreement”
o Decisions agreed on by consensus when possible, majority when necessary
o All decisions of Council are final
No blame
o Articulate Expectations of each other
o We all deeply care about the City in our own way
o Debate issues, not personalities
Electronics
o No texting/email/or videogames during the meeting
o No notes are taken during Executive Session



City of Barre, Vermont

“Granite Center of the World”

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2
City Manager Barre, VT 05641
Telephone (802) 476-0240
FAX (802) 476-0264
manager@barrecity.org

TO:  City Council
FR:  The Manager
DATE: 03/12/21
SUBJECT: Packet Memo re: 03/16/21 Council Agenda Items
Councilors:
The following notes apply to packet support materials for the Subject Council Agenda:
Consent Agenda:
None
New Business:
9.c.i — Grants Management Policy
At the time of this memo and packet preparation, | have not completed my review
and/or refinement of this Policy. | intend to do so over the weekend, and hope to
distribute NLT Sunday afternoon. As this is not a time-sensitive Policy review,
feel free to defer “Approval” for a week if it turns out you need more time.
9.f - Barre Town Water/Sewer Budgets and Agreements
This is intended to be a brief, verbal update as to the status of these initiatives.

Accordingly, I have no formal presentation to make at this time, so there are no
packet materials

Executive Session:

None Scheduled.

lofl


mailto:manager@barrecity.org

*\ City of Barre, Vermont

[/ % 1

TR H
\& ) & “Granite Center of the World”
Z &
'%‘)olnw?nmmm K
¥ COuNt
Carolyn S. Dawes 6 N. Main St., Suite 6
City Clerk/Treasurer P. O. Box 418

Barre VT 05641
Telephone (802) 476-0242
FAX (802) 476-0264
cdawes@barrecity.org

To:  Mayor, Manager, Councilors
From: Carol Dawes, clerk/treasurer
Date: March 12, 2021

Re:  TIF district — tutorial and history

Tax Increment Financing Districts

Tax Increment Financing (TIF) Districts are an economic development tool granted and
controlled by the VT Economic Progress Council (VEPC), part of the Agency of Commerce and
Community Development (ACCD).

A TIF district is defined as an area within a municipality where public infrastructure projects are
undertaken in support of private development initiatives. The debt service for the public
infrastructure is covered by the property tax “increment” generated by the growth in the grand
list from the private development.

Example: a private developer purchases an old stone shed assessed at $500,000. They
rehabilitate the building, increasing its assessment to $1.5M. The increment in assessed value
($1M) generates increased education and municipal property taxes. The municipality gets a
certain percentage of that increase to set aside for debt service. In Barre City’s case the
percentage is 75% for both education and municipal taxes. The remaining 25% of increment for
education taxes is paid into the state education fund, and for municipal taxes is paid to the City.

TIF districts must meet the “but for” test — the infrastructure projects must be necessary to make
the private development happen. Upon review it must be clear the private development
WOULD NOT HAPPEN “but for” the infrastructure improvements.

The “life” of a TIF district is 20 years, and TIF debt must be incurred within the first 10 years of
the life of the district. At the end of the 20-year period, taxes are no longer segregated for debt
service; they are fully incorporated into education and municipal taxes.

History
Barre City’s TIF district was approved by VEPC in 2012. The infrastructure included in the TIF

plan was for parking in support of a variety of private development projects planned and/or
anticipated in the district:

Property name Address Status

Aldrich Block (Cornerstone) 47 N. Main St. Complete




Blanchard Block 14 N. Main St. Complete except for build to
suit

City Place 219 N. Main St. Complete

Downstreet Housing 22 Keith Ave. Complete

Merchant’s Bank (now Community 361 N. Main St. Complete

Bank)

Worthen Block 123 N. Main St. On hold

JJ Newberry Block 143 N. Main St. On hold

Rouleau Granite Plant 21-31 Metro Way Partially renovated

Parking improvements included a parking garage on Keith Ave, Merchant’s Row parking lot
(including Merchant’s Row and Enterprise Aly), and the Campbell Place parking lot. The
infrastructure projects met the “but for” test in that development of City Place, Blanchard Block
and Downstreet Housing would not have happened without the City creating additional parking
to accommodate new employees and residents associated with the projects.

Barre City voters approved a $2.2M bond in November 2013 to begin work on the projects, and
the City began incurring debt in January 2014 with the purchase of property around Depot
Square. The projects listed above have reached the following stages:
A. Campbell Place parking lot: completed.
B. Enterprise Aly portion of Merchant’s Row (between Depot and Granite Street):
completed.
C. Balance of Merchant’s Row parking lot (between Depot and Prospect Street):
preliminary work completed, planning continuing.
D. Keith Avenue parking lot: ground level parking lot completed. Parking garage on hold.

All the $2.2M bond funds have been spent, so future work will require a new bond vote. The
TIF plan allows for at least $5M of additional debt capacity, based on the projected private
development included in the original TIF plan. However, a recent adjustment of our TIF finance
plan allowed us to revise those projections to reflect actual completed and projected private
development. These revisions indicate our debt capacity is approximately $2.5 - $3M. The debt
service for this additional bonding would be covered out of the TIF increment funds received,
and would require retaining municipal increment funds for 5 years beyond the 20 year date when
education increment funds would stop being retained.

Going Forward

TIF statutes require the incurrence of all debt to occur in the first 10 years of the district. Barre
City’s last day to incur debt was March 31, 2022, however, the 2020 VT legislature adopted
language that granted most TIF districts an additional year for incurrence of debt. This is due to
most development being hampered during 2020-2021 due to COVID. This means Barre City’s
date has been revised to March 31, 2023, so any additional bonding would need to be completed
by then. Bonding is generally applied for in December. Therefore, Barre City voters could
approve a bond vote at the November 2022 general election.

The list of private development projects above shows their status, and indicates that the Worthen
Block, JJ Newberry Block and Rouleau Granite plant haven’t been started or completed. This




changes the calculations in the TIF plan with regards to what debt capacity there is for future
projects. There have been a few private projects completed in the district that weren’t planned,
yet have a positive impact on increment generation, most notably Jiffy Mart at 360 N. Main
Street. However there have also been projects that have a negative impact on TIF increment,
most notably ReSource on Granite Street which went from taxable to tax exempt when the
building ownership was transferred to the non-profit organization.

As per the approved TIF plan, the City can seek voter approval to bond to complete the parking
projects identified in the plan, however, there is interest in reviewing the infrastructure projects
identified in the original TIF plan with an eye towards making sure the identified work is still
relevant, and additional projects are what’s in the best interest of the City, the residents and
businesses. The City has engaged White & Burke, a consultant specializing in TIF districts who
helped with Barre city’s original TIF application. The timeline is very tight because the City will
need to seek approval from VEPC for any future projects, and then get voter approval for
bonding — all before the March 31, 2023 deadline.



To be approved 03/16/21 Barre City Council Meeting

Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council
Held March 9, 2021

The Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order on video conference by Mayor Lucas
Herring at 7:00 PM. In attendance, participating on video or phone, were: From Ward I, Councilors
Emel Cambel and Jake Hemmerick; from Ward II, Councilors Michael Boutin and Teddy Waszazak; and
from Ward III, Councilors Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell. City staff members present via video or
phone were City Manager Steve Mackenzie, Planning Director Janet Shatney, Fire Chief Doug Brent,
Deputy Fire Chief Joe Aldsworth, Buildings and Community Services Assistant Director Stephanie
Quaranta, and Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes.

Absent: NONE

Adjustments to the Agenda: Authorization of the lease amendment for use of the Civic Center will be
deferred to next week to allow time for review of the document.

Approval of Consent Agenda:
Council approved the following consent agenda items on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by
Councilor Reil. Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor.
e Minutes of the following meetings:
0 Special meeting of March 1, 2021
e City Warrants as presented:
0 Approval of Week 2021-10, dated March 10, 2021:
*=  Accounts Payable: $2,072,274.69
= Payroll (gross): $135,514.83
e 2021 Licenses & Permits: NONE

The City Clerk/Treasurer Report —
Clerk/Treasurer Dawes reported on the following:

e Met with the new Councilors this afternoon for an overview of the work done in the
Clerk/Treasurer offices.

e Results from last week’s annual town meeting elections are posted on the City website. The
school budget is tentatively scheduled to be re-voted on May 11", The plan is to hold that
election as a drive-through in the BOR.

e  Water/sewer bills are due by March 31%.

The Clerk said she will give the Council a tutorial on tax increment finance (TIF) districts in advance of
the meeting with White & Burke consultants, and asked Council when the best time would be to offer that
training. After discussion it was decided to hold the tutorial at 6PM before next week’s meeting.

Liquor Control - NONE

City Manager’s Report - Manager Mackenzie reported on the following:

e COVID update: No changes in procedures from last week’s report.

e Sunday’s vaccination clinic at Spaulding High School distributed over 1,200 vaccines. The clinic
will be repeated in 3 weeks to give second doses.

e The auditorium continues to host vaccine clinics on Tuesdays and Thursdays.
Received 4 bids for the wastewater biosolids project. The low bid is $150,000 over the expected
cost. Bids are being reviewed by staff with the consultant. A revised funding plan will be
presented to Council for consideration.



To be approved 03/16/21 Barre City Council Meeting

e The Public Works Department is beginning to transition to spring maintenance.
e Appreciate voter support of the budget and capital request at last week’s town meeting election.
e Will give an update on street striping in the next few weeks.

Visitors and Communications —

Resident Bernadette Rose said she wants to acknowledge that Barre City is located on the traditional,
ancestral, and un-ceded land called N’Dakinna (en DA kin ah) by the Western Abenaki, who still live in
our communities today.

Councilor Hemmerick said he wants to apologize to Councilor Boutin for confronting him online for a
matter that should have been addressed privately, which would have allowed Councilor Hemmerick to
understand the circumstances. He said his behavior did not follow the Council’s ground rules to practice
mutual respect, and he wishes to apologize to Councilor Boutin, the other Councilors and the community.

Old Business — NONE

New Business —

A) Council Welcome and Introduction.

New Councilors Stockwell and Cambel introduced themselves, followed by all other Councilors and
present staff.

B) Organizational Items.
i.  Review of Groundrules.
ii. = Onboarding Document overview, including Organizational Structure.
ili. FY21 and FY22 Priorities Overview.
iv.  Work Groups.
Mayor Herring reviewed all the materials listed above.

C) Summer Camp Scholarship Fund.

Buildings and Community Services assistant director Stephanie Quaranta requested Council allocate
$1,200 from the Brusa Trust to the summer camp scholarship fund. Ms. Quaranta reviewed the camps
being planned for this summer, locations of playgrounds, the summer meals program, and access to books
at the municipal pool during the season. Registration for some of the camps is already open on the City
website. Construction of the municipal pool refurbishment project is expected to be done by June 11™,
with opening by June 26™. Ms. Quaranta said she is waiting to find out more COVID details for
recreational activities before finalizing the summer schedules.

There was discussion on private use of the pool, and accessibility.

A memo will be included in next week’s packet with information on currently available Brusa Trust funds
and the scholarship fund request, the intention being to include the request as part of the consent agenda.

Ms. Quaranta said there will be an egg event this year in lieu of the traditional egg hunt. Details are being
worked out with Barre Town and the Barre Partnership.

D) Update on Speed Enforcement Initiative.

Manager Mackenzie said the plan calls for establishing three enforcement zones to start, and to work up
to six zones. Sign placement locations have been designated, along with locations for speed cart usage
and police details. The Police Department is exploring purchase of an additional speed cart with drug
forfeiture funds. There was discussion on possible grant funding available.



To be approved 03/16/21 Barre City Council Meeting

Ellen Kaye spoke in favor of education rather than ticketing, which can be regressive. There was
discussion on keeping pedestrian safety paramount, designing streets to encourage speed control, and
making City streets safe and equitable for all.

Manager Mackenzie said he’ll be back with additional information next month.

E) Discussion on Chapter 07 — Minimum Housing.

Mayor Herring reviewed draft language and comments. There was discussion on the number of people
allowed in a dwelling unit, access to heat by tenants, and providing heating equipment and fuel to tenants.
Other communities have language in their charters that heat ca be required. Council reviewed comments
about providing heat from City Attorney Oliver Twombly, and it was noted Mr. Twombly is a landlord,
and perhaps a second opinion should be sought. Access to NFPA fire code language needs to be
transparent and accessible.

Language on heat being provided will be kept in the draft and staff will explore ways to include access to
NFPA lanaguage as part of the ordinance. Updated draft language will come back to Council for
continued review.

F) Discussion on Chapter 02 — Administration Ordinance.

Mayor Herring noted there’s a lot to this ordinance, and it might be best to take a few sections at a time.
There was discussion about how to make documents being reviewed by Council available to the public in
advance of meetings, how to archive materials submitted by the public during a meeting, and possible
review of code enforcement language and procedures.

Mayor Herring will continue to pull together feedback from staff and Councilors.

G) Approval of Resolution #2021-06 for Women’s History Month.
It was noted the first paragraph is a holdover from a previous resolution and should be removed. Mayor
Herring read the resolution as amended.

Councilor Boutin made the motion to approve the resolution as amended, seconded by Councilor
Hemmerick. Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor.

Round Table —

Councilor Reil said she’s happy celebrating Women’s History Month while welcoming two additional
women to the Council. She said she has learned over the last year to settle and differences in person
rather than on line and she apologizes for any misunderstandings that may have happened in the past, and
any feelings she may have hurt.

Councilor Stockwell said women’s suffrage was a long struggle, and it continues.
Councilor Cambel said rights for everybody take a long time, but there is hope for change.

Councilor Boutin spoke of the women’s temperance movement, which transitioned into the suffrage
movement.

Councilor Waszazak welcomed the new Councilors, and thanked the Ward 2 voters for returning him to
office. He said the recent Friends of the Library on-line auction went very well raising over $1,500.

Councilor Hemmerick said the Aldrich Library book club is reading Walkable City Rules about creating
walkable communities. He also said Barre Area Development Corporation continues making



To be approved 03/16/21 Barre City Council Meeting

improvements to its website and expanding services.

Executive Session —

Councilor Boutin made the motion to find that premature general public knowledge of police negotiations
and personnel to be discussed would clearly place the City of Barre at a substantial disadvantage should
the discussion be public. The motion was seconded by Councilor Reil. Meotion carried on roll call,
with all voting in favor.

Council went into executive session at 9:07 PM to discuss police negotiations and personnel under the
provisions of 1 VSA § 313 on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by Councilor Waszazak. Manager
Mackenzie was invited into the executive session. Motion carried on roll call, with all voting in favor.

Council came out of executive session at 9:18 PM on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by Councilor
Waszazak. Motion carried on roll call, with all voting in favor.

There was no action taken.
The Council meeting was adjourned by Mayor Herring at 9:19 PM.

There is no audio recording of this meeting. The meeting was recorded on the video conference platform.

Respectfully submitted,

Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk



03/12/21

02:22 pm

Vendor

PO Invoice
Number Number

Invoice

Description

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

Page 1 of 8
dmcnally

Invoice

Amount

01145 ADAMSKI BLANCHE
030221

01144 ADAMSKI GARY
030221

01150 AIRGAS USA LLC
9110132424
9110327465
9110380640

election

election

oxygen
acetylene

oxygen,acetylene, tips

01004 ALDSWORTH JOSEPH

022621

01165 ALL TEMP HVAC/R

7010

glasses

labor, freon,valve,mileage

01136 ALLEGIANCE TRUCKS

021821
022321

01053 ARGENTI IVANA
030221

oil

credit

election

01209 AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS

B-022663

perfect vision system

02045 BARRE CITY WATER & SEWER DEPT

04686MAR21

02235 BISSON PATTI
030221

02319 BOARDMAN GARY
030221

58 Depot Sq

election

election

02027 BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

83945382

02049 BOURGEOIS BRUCE
928

medical supplies

helmet front, freight

02199 BRENNTAG LUBRICANTS NORTHEAST

488056

03072 CHALOUX KATHY
030221

oil,deposit

election

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-6040-350.

003-8330-320.

001-8050-350.

001-6040-340.

003-8330-320.

001-8050-320.

001-8050-320.

001-5060-100.

001-5070-220.

048-8315-200.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-6040-350.

001-6040-340.

003-8330-320.

001-5060-100.

0110

0110

1055

0740

1061

0944

0727

0743

0743

0110

0417

0210

0110

0110

1054

0941

0740

0110

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

OXYGEN

EQUIPMENT MAINT

SUPPLIES - GARAGE

GLASSES

BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT

TRUCK MAINT - STS

TRUCK MAINT - STS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

RECORDING OF RECORDS

ENT ALY O&M

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

MEDICAL SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT - SAFETY

EQUIPMENT MAINT

PERSONNEL SERVICES

52.

52.

88

88

435.

299.

00

58

52.

950.

64.

67.

52.

394.

140.

853.

52.

88

00

25

56

88

94

58

91

88

140109

140110

140111

140111

140111

140112

140113

140114

140114

140115

140116

140117

140118

140119

140120

140121

140122

140123



03/12/21

02:22 pm

Vendor

PO Invoice
Number Number

Invoice

Description

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

04120 DAWES CAROLYN S
030921

04071 DEAD RIVER CO
030121
030121
3743

04048 DONALD AMY
030221

05059 ENDYNE INC
363852
363876
363877
364036

election supplies

fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax
fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax

fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax

election

lab services
lab services
lab services

lab services

05030 ESMI OF NEW YORK LLC

380094

sludge dosposal

05007 EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC

5829083
5829083

swr tee saddles,clamps

swr tee saddles,clamps

06105 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER

8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653

monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service
monthly service

monthly service

001-5060-360.

001-6043-330.
001-7015-330.
001-8050-330.

001-5060-100.

002-8220-320.
003-8330-320.
003-8330-320.
002-8220-320.

003-8330-230.

003-8300-320.
003-8300-320.

001-5010-200.
001-5020-200.
001-5040-200.
001-5050-200.
001-5050-440.
001-5070-200.
001-6040-200.
001-6050-200.
001-6050-210.
001-7020-200.
001-7030-200.
001-7050-200.
001-8020-200.
001-8030-200.
001-8050-200.
002-8200-200.
002-8220-200.

1165

0833
0831
0829

0110

0749
0749
0749
0749

0519

0750
0755

0214
0214
0214
0214
1240
0214
0214
0214
0310
0214
0214
0214
0214
0214
0214
0214
0214

PROGRAM MATERIALS

FUEL OIL
WHEELOCK BLDG FUEL
FUEL OIL - GARAGE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

WATER SAMPLING/TESTING
WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI
WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI
WATER SAMPLING/TESTING

DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE

MAIN LINE MAINT
SERVICES MAINT

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE
TELEPHONE

PHONE /LANDLINE/INTERNET
TELEPHONE

COMPUTER ACCESS - PD
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

Page 2 of 8
dmcnally
PO Invoice
Amount Amount Check
0.00 67.91 140124
0.00 1,074.46 140125
0.00 289.72 140125
0.00 216.98 140125
0.00 1,581.16
0.00 99.88 140126
0.00 60.00 140127
0.00 153.30 140127
0.00 60.00 140127
0.00 80.00 140127
0.00 353.30
0.00 10,196.12 140128
0.00 65.35 140129
0.00 65.35 140129
0.00 130.70
0.00 17.07 140130
0.00 68.27 140130
0.00 135.86 140130
0.00 102.40 140130
0.00 559.34 140130
0.00 102.40 140130
0.00 153.51 140130
0.00 106.36 140130
0.00 100.00 140130
0.00 135.73 140130
0.00 29.19 140130
0.00 34.67 140130
0.00 68.27 140130
0.00 51.20 140130
0.00 72.43 140130
0.00 49.69 140130
0.00 72.72 140130



03/12/21
02:22 pm

Vendor

Invoice

Number

Invoice

Description

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653
8750653

07037 GARLAND CAROL

030221

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

monthly service

election

07006 GREEN MT POWER CORP

07003

08122

08987

08053

11041

11003

12124

12054

017700-0221
017700-0221
078901-0221
19335-0121
30386-0221
805860-0121
893360-0121
93423-0221

GUSTIN AMANDA

030221

HATCH HERBERT

030221

HEMMRICK JACOB

030221

HOLLAND CO INC

7802

KELLY JANE

030221

030221

LAUZON KAREN

030221

9308250786

59 Parkside Terr lights

59 Parkside Terr lights
Cobble Hill Mdws ps

Merchants Row

Richardson Rd

street lights

Hope Cemetery

W Cobble Hill

election

election

election

chemicals

election

KOALENZ-ROSA KIMBERLIE

election

election

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
links,chain,washers,freig 001-8050-320.

ev station

prv

office

ws vault

003-8300-200.
003-8330-200.
001-6043-350.
001-7015-320.
001-7020-200.
051-0280-360.
001-6055-200.
001-6055-210.
001-8500-200.

001-5060-100.

001-6060-200.

001-7015-200.

002-8200-200.

001-6045-200.

002-8200-200.

001-6060-200.

001-8500-200.

002-8200-200.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

002-8220-320.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

0110

0210

0211

0210

0210

0211

0210

0221

0209

0110

0110

0110

0755

0110

0110

0110

0740

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

BLDG/GROUND SUPPLIES
POOL & BLD MAINT

IT

SEMP VCF TRUST PROJECTS
TELEPHONE LANDLINE
COMPUTER ACCESS - PD
TELEPHONE

PERSONNEL SERVICES

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY-POOL

ELECTRICITY - COBBLE HILL

EVCS ELECTRICITY-MERCH RO

ELECTRICITY - RICH RD POL

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY-OFFICE

ELECTRICITY - W CBL HL VA

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PCH180

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS

Page 3 of 8
dmcnally

PO Invoice
Amount Amount Check
0.00 25.60 140130
0.00 83.18 140130
0.00 24.51 140130
0.00 24.09 140130
0.00 55.95 140130
0.00 22.83 140130
0.00 159.55 140130
0.00 150.00 140130
0.00 48.85 140130

0.00 2,453.67
0.00 52.88 140131
0.00 57.26 140132
0.00 38.18 140132
0.00 247.61 140132
0.00 21.09 140132
0.00 37.07 140132
0.00 10,872.91 140132
0.00 5.54 140132
0.00 319.46 140132

0.00 11,599.12
0.00 67.56 140133
0.00 52.88 140134
0.00 17.63 140135
0.00 7,969.80 140136
0.00 52.88 140137
0.00 164.50 140138
0.00 52.88 140139
0.00 296.51 140140



03/12/
02:22

Vendor

21
pm

Invoice

Number

Invoice

Description

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

12071

12138

12289

12009

13221

13068

13188

13088

14149

14121

15062

9308250786

links,chain,washers, freig

LEFEBVRE ALICHIA

031121

LEPAGE JOHN
030221

LIOTTA LISA
030221

birth certificate overpym

election

election

LOWELL MCLEODS INC

S64186
S64205
S64237

pintle mount, hook
plow bolts

chain

MACDOUGALL CAROL

030221

election

MAIN STREET LAW LLP

030121

MAZA PATRICIA
030221

MCMASTER-CARR
54236493

NADEAU PAM
030221

NORTHFIELD AUTO

013121
333402
333812
333947
333952
334024
334045
334068

ORR WILLIAM
030221

professional services

election

sink faucet, freight

election

SUPPLY

wire,cable ties,filters
wheel charger

dimmer switch,beams,conn
oil filter,oil

boxed minis

stoplight switch
socket,wire, fuse holder

switch,terminals,wire

election

001-8050-350.

001-2000-200.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-8050-320.
001-8050-320.
001-8050-320.

001-5060-100.

001-5030-230.

001-5060-100.

003-8330-320.

001-5060-100.

001-6040-320.
001-8050-350.
001-8050-320.
001-6050-320.
001-8050-320.
003-8300-320.
001-8050-320.
001-8050-320.

001-5060-100.

0214

0110

0110

0743
0742
0740

0110

0517

0110

0740

0110

0720
1061
0743
0720
0743
0743
0740
0740

0110

SUPPLIES - GARAGE

REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

TRUCK MAINT - STS
SNOW EQUIP MAINT
EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

EQUIPMENT MAINT

PERSONNEL SERVICES

CAR/TRUCK MAINT
SUPPLIES - GARAGE
TRUCK MAINT - STS
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
TRUCK MAINT - STS
TRUCK MAINT

EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS
EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS

PERSONNEL SERVICES

Page 4 of 8
dmcnally
PO Invoice
Amount Amount Check
0.00 249.34 140140
0.00 545.85
0.00 5.00 140141
0.00 52.88 140142
0.00 17.63 140143
0.00 152.17 140144
0.00 37.50 140144
0.00 15.76 140144
0.00 205.43
0.00 67.56 140145
0.00 1,058.00 140146
0.00 67.56 140147
0.00 181.89 140148
0.00 67.56 140149
0.00 272.89 140150
0.00 179.00 140150
0.00 341.09 140150
0.00 43.27 140150
0.00 18.40 140150
0.00 14.00 140150
0.00 39.15 140150
0.00 46.60 140150
0.00 954.40
0.00 52.88 140152



03/12/
02:22

Vendor

15058

15024

15022

16115

17010

18002

18025

18004

18150

18047

19002

19113

19243

19244

21 City of Barre Accounts Payable Page 5 of 8
pm Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37 dmcnally
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Invoice Invoice Account Account PO Invoice

Number Description Number Description Amount Amount Check
OTIS ELEVATOR CO

NKV17023001 maint service 001-7020-320.0729 ANNEX MAINT 0.00 483.75 140153
PARKS LOUISE

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 52.88 140154
PERREAULT JOANNE

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 67.56 140155
PLANT TAVIAN & SAMANTHA DICKINSON

00509 water overpayment 002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C 0.00 191.32 140156

00509A water overpayment 002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C 0.00 10.10 140157

005096B water overpayment 002-2000-200.0214 REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C 0.00 305.52 140158

0.00 506.94

QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC

030321 meter postage 001-5010-360.1163 POSTAGE FOR METER 0.00 2,500.00 140159
RAWDEN FRANCES

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 52.88 140160
REIL ERICKA

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 17.63 140161
REYNOLDS & SON INC

3385904 nipples,coupler, freight 001-6040-340.0941 EQUIPMENT - SAFETY 0.00 52.45 140162

3386125 disposable respirators 001-6040-370.1380 COVID-19 MATERIALS 0.00 139.94 140162

3386243 o-rings,slide button assy 001-6040-310.0612 BREATHING APPARATUS 0.00 86.40 140162

0.00 278.79

RISTAU ANITA

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 67.56 140163
RODRIGUEZ LINDA

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 120.44 140164
SAFETY-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

85338075 washer solvent 001-8050-320.0743 TRUCK MAINT - STS 0.00 264.19 140165
SEIVWRIGHT GEORGE

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 52.88 140166
SEIVWRIGHT MAUREEN

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 52.88 140167
SHAFFER JANETTE

030221 election 001-5060-100.0110 PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 52.88 140168



03/12/21

02:22 pm

Vendor

PO Invoice
Number Number

Invoice

Description

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

Page 6 of 8
dmcnally

Invoice

Amount

11010 SHARPENING SHED INC THE

19342

zamboni knife,delivery

19245 SUTTON-FOWLER MAUREEN

030221

20069 TAYLOR TESS
030221

election

election

20002 TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC

0140
0141
0211
0752
0753
0754
0755
0756
0757
0758
0759
0760
0764
0765
0766
0767
0768
0769
0770
0771
0772
0773
0774
0794
8983
9535A

20005 TOWN OF BARRE
21-114

advertise Assessor positi

advertise proposal reques

advertise agenda 3/2

tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax
tax

tax

sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale
sale

sale

Bassett St
Beckley St
Hillside Ave
Bassett St
Lewis St

N Main St
Prospect St
Vine St
Second St
Fortney Pl
Pleasant St
Maple Ave
Thurston Pl
Summer St
Church St
Currier St
Hill st
Portland St
Smith St
Smith St

advertise agenda 3/9

advertise proposal reques

advertise agenda 2/23

intercept-Oviatte 12/13

20107 TUPER-GILES JEFFREY

030221

election

20020 TWOMBLY OLIVER L

14997

21002 UNIFIRST CORP
1665

professional services

uniform rental

001-7030-350.

001-5060-100.

001-5060-100.

001-5020-230.
001-5020-230.
001-5010-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5050-230.
001-5010-230.
001-5020-230.
001-5010-230.

001-6040-120.

001-5060-100.

001-5030-120.

002-8200-340.

1053

0110

0110

0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510
0510

0171

0110

0170

0940

SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

ADVERTISING/PRINTING
ADVERTISING/PRINTING
ADVERTISING/PRINTING

ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING

AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND
AND

PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING
PRINTING

ADVERTISING/PRINTING
ADVERTISING/PRINTING
ADVERTISING/PRINTING

CONSULTANT FEES

PERSONNEL SERVICES

PROF SERVICES - CITY ATT

CLOTHING

O O O O O O O o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o

39.

67.

17.

69.
75.

60.
77.
83.
80.
61.
80.
64.
83.
77.
80.
66.
75.
78.
78.
80.
80.
73.
64.
64.
64.
288.

00

56

63

250.

67.

5,064.

66.

00

56

00

99

140169

140170

140171

140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172
140172

140176

140177

140178

140179



03/12/
02:22

Vendor

ion

City of Barre Accounts Payable

Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Account

Number

Account

Description

Page 7 of 8
dmcnally

Invoice

Amount

21003

22177

22177

22163

23033

23104

23006

25114

23041

21

pm
Invoice Invoice
Number Descript
1666 uniform
1666 uniform
1666 uniform
1666 uniform
1667 uniform
1667 uniform
1667 uniform
1667 uniform
1667 uniform
1668 uniform
1668 uniform
1668 uniform

US POSTMASTER
032021

VMERS DB 2
PR-02/17/21
PR-02/24/21

VMERS DB-DON'T USE
PR-02/10/21

VRWA
030321

WCYSB
030421A

WENTWORTH LINDA
030221 election
WILD AUTO ELECTRIC SHOP
57986 labor

WILKINS CATHERINE

030221 election
WORK SAFE

24967 signs

24968 signs

rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental
rental

rental

first-class presort fee

Payroll Transfer

Payroll Transfer

Payroll Transfer

2 registrations 2/18

remaining balance due

001-8050-320.
001-8050-340.
002-8200-340.
003-8300-340.
001-7020-340.
001-7030-340.
001-7035-340.
001-7015-340.
001-8500-340.
003-8300-340.
003-8330-320.
003-8330-340.

001-5070-350.

001-2000-240.

001-2000-240.

001-2000-240.

003-8330-130.

001-9110-220.

001-5060-100.

001-6040-320.

001-5060-100.

001-8050-350.
001-8050-350.

1053

0005

0005

0005

0180

0425

0110

0720

0110

1061
1061

TRUCK MAINT - STS
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
CLOTHING
TRUCK MAINT
CLOTHING

OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT

EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE

EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE

EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE

TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT

VOTER APPROVED ASS EX

PERSONNEL SERVICES

CAR/TRUCK MAINT

PERSONNEL SERVICES

SUPPLIES - GARAGE
SUPPLIES - GARAGE

245.

00

20.

36.

50.

114.

48.

67.

00

00

00

56

00

56

140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179
140179

140181

140182

140182

140183

140184

140185

140186

140187

140188

140189
140189



03/12/21
02:22 pm

Vendor

Invoice

Number

City of Barre Accounts Payable
Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-37
By check number for check acct 01 (GENERAL FUND) and check dates 03/17/21 thru 03/17/21

Invoice Account Account PO

Description Number Description Amount

Page 8 of 8

To the Treasurer of City of Barre, We Hereby certify

Report Total

dmcnally
Invoice
Amount Check
56,640.73

that there is due to the several persons whose names are

listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating $ ****56,640.73

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.




Permit Administrator Permits to Council
City of Barre March 5, 2021 to March 12, 2021
6 N. Main Street

Barre, VT 05641

Phone: (802) 476-0245

Fax: (802) 476-0263

N ,o INCORPORATED

W oot

Permit# Permit Type Owner Property Address Permit Description

Rewire apartment, remove any old wires, smoke & CO detectors Lic
E21-000030 Electrical Permit R & G Properties Inc. 14 Maple Avenue #EM3280

Vacant Building Registration for period of January 1, 2021 through
VB21-000004 Vacant Building Jennifer R Partlow 98 Smith Street June 30, 2021

Total: 2




Barre City 2021 Liquor Licenses

Process for Barre City liquor licenses:

1. Applications received by Clerk’s office and mailed out to license holders.

2. Applications received back with payment. Passed along to FD/PD for inspection/approval. Checked for
current taxes, water/sewer and any other charges due to the City.

3. All licenses expire midnight, April 30™. Must be renewed by then.

Process as approved by Vermont Department of Liquor Control:

1. Council given a list of all applicants along with copies of applications (scanned and sent via email);
2. Council asked if they have concerns. If so those applications are discussed and voted on separately;
3. All other applications recommended for approval in one motion;

4. Clerk affixes label to approved applications and mails to DLC.

All establishments presented for Council approval have met the criteria included in Council policy.

FOR APPROVAL 03/16/21

Elks Lodge
Roscini LLC

Cumberland Farms (N. Main location)
Dollar General (N. Main location)
Jiffy Mart

Roscini LLC

Elks Lodge

s sfe sfe she she sk sk s sk st st sfe sfe sfe sheskeseoskeskoskok

1* CLASS

2" CLASS

3" CLASS

RECEIVED, WAITING FOR FD APPROVAL:

American Legion Post #10
Asian Gourmet

Ladder 1 Grill

Mr. Z’s

Mulligan’s

Mutuo

Quarry Kitchen & Spirits

AJ’s Sunoco

Beverage Baron

Champlain Farms (2 locations)
Cumberland Farms (S. Main location)
Dente’s Market

Dollar General (S. Main location)
North End Deli Mart

Quality Market

Walgreen’s

1* CLASS

2" CLASS

15 Jefferson Street (& outside consumption)
159 N. Main Street

524 N. Main St.
530 N. Main St.
350 N. Main Street
159 N. Main Street

15 Jefferson Street (& outside consumption)

320 N. Main Street (& outside consumption)
276 N. Main Street (& outside consumption)
8 S. Main Street (& outside consumption)
379 N. Main Street

9 Maple Avenue (& outside consumption)
20 Beckley Street

210 N. Main Street

320 Washington Street

411 N. Main Street

169 Washington St & 15 S. Main St
132 S. Main St.

406 N. Main Street

74 S. Main St.

375 N. Main Street

155 Washington Street

355 N. Main Street



3" CLASS
American Legion Post #10
Asian Gourmet
Ladder 1 Grill
Mulligan’s
Mutuo
Quarry Kitchen & Spirits

ok 3k sk s ok sk s ok sk ook sk sk sk skok skoskok ok

STILL OUTSTANDING (unreceived):

1t CLASS
Cornerstone Pub & Kitchen
Delicate Decadence
Gusto’s
Jerry’s Sports Tavern
The Meltdown
Morse Block Deli
Soup N’ Greens

2" CLASS
Bella Campo Food Products
Delicate Decadence
Emslie’s The Florist
Forget-me-not Flowers & Gifts

3" CLASS
Gusto’s
Jerry’s Sports Tavern

320 N. Main Street (& outside consumption)
276 N. Main Street (& outside consumption)
8 S. Main Street (& outside consumption)

9 Maple Avenue (& outside consumption)
20 Beckley Street

210 N. Main Street

47 N. Main Street

14 N. Main Street

28 Prospect Street

30 Summer Street

83 Washington Street
260 N. Main Street
325 N. Main Street

131 S. Main Street
14 N. Main Street
14 N. Main Street
214 N. Main Street

28 Prospect Street
30 Summer Street

NO RENEWAL FOR 2021 (no paperwork received from DLC):

Espresso Bueno

Maria’s Bagels

Reynold’s House Inn/Cleora’s
Smolder Mist Pub

248 N. Main Street
162 N. Main Street
102 S. Main Street
107 S. Main Street



2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5422-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
. Fee: $140 00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ¢ 870.00 is paid to town/city -
) "$70.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in-the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: AJ's Sunoco, LIC ‘ Licensee # 5422- 1
Doing Business As: )

AJ's Sunoco, LIC Mailing Address:

320 Washington Street 20 Pierce Road

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-0910 . ‘ .
PLEAgEepIglréeLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: /{SUNOCE @ Vahbb BN
J 7

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Convenience Store in a single story wood constructed building located J.W. Sandri, Inc.
on the North side of Route 302, at 320 Washington ‘Street,” approx. 100 400 Chapman Street
feet East of the intersection of Waterman Street, in the City of Greenfield MA 01302

Barre, Vermont.
Last Enforcement Seminar: 01/11/2019
Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 03/23/2004 Federal ID Number: 20-0971442
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liability

Company Name Address : Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Jalbert, Armand P. 20 Pierce Road Barre VT 05641
Member : 2, Jalbert, Joyce S. 20 Pierce Road Barre - VT 05641
Member 3. Jalbert, Steven 20 Pierce Road Barre . VT 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or mopor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes + No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau( offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elgegtive or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? Yes V_No
If yes, please attach the following ng information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

[
Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No
X,

ATI APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vemmont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support .
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contrlbutlons or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have reglstered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5422-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this /2 % day of ﬁlg B 2462/

Signature of authorized agent
of corporation, company, club or association

Ar maud \7albewf Pres. ’ Ci;gévz(kfa4§7
(”)Z\l/c.(’, Jal bed/ Tt Sec: .\c,’%ic——/
Steven Jal et v{

(Title)

Signature of individ

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party?

e LOCAL COMMISSICNER SECTICN BELOW ———-————————<——
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as-amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and ILottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner- reglsterlng either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ‘ DISAPPROVED

BApproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B ‘ members present Attest, ) , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE .
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




o B
7~ VERMONT
® Ad B
DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR AND LOTTERY -
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

AWARDED TO

armand JALBERT

FOR COMPLETING

2nd Class Seller Training Programa2021
(Final Exam)

COMPLETION DATE
February 16, 2021




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 57-001-3CLB-001

THIRD CLASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELI, SPIRITUCUS LIQUORS Page 1

¢ Fee: $1,095. 00 ;
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 { Paid to DIC
Seasonal Fee: $550.00 °

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: American Legion, Barre Post #10, Inc. Licensee # 57- 1
Doing Business As: ‘ : ‘

American Legion Post #10 Mailing Address:

320 North Main Street ’ P.O. Box 198

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 479-9058 A
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: Lo
Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _ Ieased
Club Rooms in a two-story brick building located at 320 North Main
Street, in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 09/01/2020 :
This Club is: An unincorporated Association? _ Yes XX No

A Limited Liability Company? Yes XX No
A Vermont Corporation? XX Yes No

Fed. ID Number: 03-0172337 Incorporation Date: 10/01/1956 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET.TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. McSparran, James 49 Country Way ' Barre - vT 05641
Director 2. McKnight, Melvin 907 Bean Rd Barre VT 05641

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, , court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corpE)ration held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSR, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes _ No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Roams Cert./Acct. No.:

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record mformatlon
from State and Federal record repos:LtorJ.es

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standlng with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 57-001-3CLB~001
THIRD CLASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUCRS . Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
Dated this Q 5 day of €1 , Q0| '

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, compar:yjkclub or association

B[: ali ar allp—

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes % No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ~-—--—-———-—-—

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED '

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ' ’ members present Attest, , Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 57-001-1CLB-001
FIRST CLASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $230.00 of which .
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 78115.00 is paid to town/city:
» ’ :$115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: BAmerican Legion, Barre Post #10, Inc. Licensee # 57- 1
Doing Business As:

American Legion Post #10 Mailing Address:

320 North Main Street ) P.O. Box 198

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-9058 ﬁ&:
PLEASE INCLUDE EMATIIL ADDRESS: 0
Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _ Ieased

Club Rooms in a two-story brick building located at 320 North Main
Street, in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 09/01/2020
Fed. ID Number: 03-0172337 Incorporation Date: 10/01/1956 Valid Charter?: Yes State  of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR. )

Corporation Name . Address i Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. McSparran, James 49 Country Way Barre VT 05641
.Director 2. McKnight, Melvin : 907 Bean Rd Barre VT 05641

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? Yes _ No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.: :
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 26597

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?:  Yes X{No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repos:.tor1°s

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standlng with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vemmont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standlng with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a.support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378 (b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 57-001-1CLB-001
FIRST CLASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
- >
Dated this QE:S day of, @ﬂm , CQOQ; ﬂ

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association

Wadinoe Arona—

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes % No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ——————————————— .
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Bnnotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and ILottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED B DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

, Town Clerk

Total Membership B members present : Attest,

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 57-001-OUTC-002

OUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT Page 1
Fee:  $20.00
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 : 'Paid-to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: American Legion, Barre Post #10,. Inc. Licensee # 57- 1
Doing Business As:

Pmerican Legion Post #10 Mailing Address:

320 North Main Street . P.O. Box 198

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

PLEASE INGLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: /h 4l <hack N3 /ﬁ? h m?’mc’;w@ ‘ W
: - L0

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Smoking deck and front lawn. Permanent use 11:00am ~ 11:00pm daily

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date-
of this application. (VSR, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an .obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Q ’2 day of %b , QOQU

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association '

Ve rounta

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes m No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
' 13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
——————————————— TOCAL, COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ——————————————

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vemmont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership R members present Attest, , Town Clerk




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION ' 7922-001-1RST—001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 © 8115.00. is paid to town/city.:
" 8$115.00 is paid to DIC. .
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALI BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION-OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Asian Gourmet of Barre, Inc. Licensee # 7922- 1
Doing Business As: .
Asian Gourmet Mailing Address:
- 276 North Main Street 276 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641 :
Telephone: (802) 477-7828 R .
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: (S| rmetvt ma;l. com
Description of Premises: Lessor:
.Restaurant on the first floor, basement and storage in attic located Zhang & Jiang LIC
on the south west corner of the intersection of North Main Street & 276 Main Street
Creamery Street designated as #276 North Main Street in the city of Barre VT 05641
Barre, VT

Last Enforcement Seminar: 05/05/2020
Fed. ID Number: 45-4885216 Incorporation Date: 03/12/2012 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Zhang, Jin Shu 24 Bayberry Lane South Burlington VT 05403

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any crimi. fal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7? ___Yes \/ No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept:. of Health Food License No.: 351
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 440-454885216F-01

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal hlstory record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of -State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 7922-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this l(ﬂ day of Feer\aY\! ' 2021

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or ration

Tm §
P

vy

ouwney

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes _14\70

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —-————————————-

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the dpplication and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Iottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

BAPPROVED : ‘ DISAPPROVED -

Rpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members  present Attest, - , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application‘is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 7922-001-3RST-001

THIRD CLIASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUCUS LIQUCRS Page 1

' fFee: $1,095.00:

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ! Paid to DIC
Seasonal Fee: $550.00

Towni: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
‘ FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Asian Gourmet of Barre, Inc. Licensee # 7922- 1
Doing Business As: .
Asian Gourmet Mailing Address:
276 North Main Street 276 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 477-7828

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: Qgiar\gowmeﬁvi—@ ) maoil.c orm

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Restaurant on the first floor, basement and storage in attic located Zhang & Jiang LIC
on the south west corner of the intersection of North Main Street & 276 Main Street
Creamery Street designated as #276 North Main Street in the city of © Barre VT 05641
Barre, VT

Last Enforcement Seminar: 05/05/2020

This Club is: An unincorporated Association? Yes XX No
. A Limited Liability Company? Yes XX No
A Vermont Corporation? XX Yes No

Fed. ID Mumber: 45-4885216  Incorporation Date: 03/12/2012 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City ‘State Zip Code
Director 1. Zhang, Jin Shu 24 Bayberry Lane South Burlington VT 05403

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes _[No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)2? _ Yes Vo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.:

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of pald up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists ‘must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal hlstory record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in fu_ll
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSR, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) °

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

v

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 7922-001-3RST-001
THIRD CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this I Q day of Febm a,M , 202\

Signature of authorlzed agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or asso

’fw:57

ownW

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes iNo

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
: 13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— IOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ———-—-—-————-———

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vexmont Statutes
Annctated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be’
granted. ' For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either-approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , members present Attest, , Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,8ec.312

©




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 7922-001-0UTC-001

QUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT - Page 1
- Fee: | $20.00
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 Paid to DIC

'MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Rpplicant: Asian Gourmet of Barre, Inc. Licensee # 7922- 1
Doing Business As:
Asian Gourmet Mailing Address:
276 North Main Street 276 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 477-7828

PLEASE INCLUDE EMATII ADDRESS: asiangourm+v-l—@,9mail. comMm

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Fenced in 10' X 20' front porch directly in front of establishment.
Permanent use 11:00am - 11:00pm

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to'or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) .

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training. ’

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this |(p  day of Febmarj , 2021

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

of corporation, company, club or association
“Tm §.
\

=

ownexr

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes ,|_/_No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602 -
——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ——————————————m

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license-as provided in Title 7 of the Vermonit Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , ) members present Attest, , Town Clerk




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 3827-001-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 " /870.00 is paid to town/c1ty
© 870.00 is paid to DIC -
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Beverage Baron, Incorporated Licensee # 3827- 1
Doing Business As: '
Beverage Baron, Incorporated Mailing Address:
411 North Main Street 411 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-9227
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: C.@\Qc_»/ @ /%e\/cfo\u\ — Sc\r‘oﬂ C oM\

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Beverage and Redemption Center located in a two story wood frame Baron Properties LLP
building located at 411 North Main Street in the city of 411 North Main Street
Barre, Vermont. Barre Vt
— TN .
Tast Enforcement Seminar: 11/15/2019 'C/3 8 z}O) l

Fed. ID Number: 03-0355708 Incorporation Date: 12/24/1997 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADD‘ITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation ) Name Rddress Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Harrington, Robert 373 Sierra Lavin Rd Barre VI 05641
Director 2. Harrington, Casey 381 Windy Wood Road Barre VI 05641
Stockholder 3. Harrington, Robert 373 Sierra ILavin Rd Barre VT 05641

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded gullty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes [¢]
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vemmont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes \é\lo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may .obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standlng with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

 wa——
Dated this [0  day of Fel3 ,209\(
Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
OW , club or association
ﬁ TN
[ el ]

/7

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes \/{

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 3827-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ——————=————mmm
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership P members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-034-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 $70.00 is paid to town/c1ty
. . '$70.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Wesco, Inc. Licensee # 2396- 34
Doing Business As:

Champlain Farms Mailing Address:

169 Washington Street 32 San Remo Drive

Barre VT 05641 South Burlington VT 05403

Telephone: (802) 476-4133
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: \\S\N\ﬁﬂd\nqgr@ Ch amo\q\rrrqﬂn3 Com

Description of Premises: - Lessor:
Convenience Store located in a single story brick constructed Wesco Inc.
building being approximately 60x35 in size located on the South side 32 San Remo Drive
of Washington Street (Route 302) at the intersection of Camp Street, South Burlington VT 05403

in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/28/2020
Fed., ID Number: 03-0273318 Incorporation Date: 09/21/1979 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VT 05495
Director 2. Sarvak, Kathryn 25 North Prospect Street Burlington VT 05401
Director 3. Simendinger, Joann 43 Summit Ridge Williston VT 05495
Stockholder 4. Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VI 05495
Stockholder 5. Simendinger, Joann 43 Summit Ridge Williston VI 05495

v

of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any c?nal or motor vehicle offense in any court

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN }

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compllance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-034-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this ;l day of FQb(U L[rq , ‘ .

Signature of authorized a Signature of individual or partners
sspciation .

of corporw v, dgi or
\ 27 J>A
Veesdent |

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? , Yes >{ No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ---———-—-—-———-
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board, appla.catlons shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED : DISAPPROVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , members present Attest,

, Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first oxr
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-014-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
) - Fee: $140 00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 .870.00 is paid to town/city |
$70.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applica.ﬁt: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Wesco, Inc. Licensee # 2396- 14
Doing Business As:

Champlain Farms (14) Mailing Address:

15 South Main Street ' 32 San Remo Drive

Barre VT 05641 South Burlington VT 05403-6310

Telephone: (802) 479-9897 a
PLEASE INCLUDE EMATL ADDRESS: \lj\W\cncl.nne( 6 Chammq. n¥qrms . <om

Descrlptlon of Premises: ’ Lessor:
Grocery store located in a brick and block frame building at 15 South Wesco, Inc.
Main Street in the city of Barre, Vermont. 32 San Remo Drive

.South Burlington Vvt 05407

Last Enforcement Seminar: 10/16/2020
Fed. ID NMumber: 03-0273319 Incorporation Date: 09/21/1979 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes .

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VT 05495
Director 2. Sarvak, Kathryn ) 25 North Prospect Street Burlington VI 05401
Director 3. Simendinger, Joann 43 Sumit Ridge Williston VT 05495
Stockholder 4, Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VT 05495
Stockholder 5. Simendinger, Joann 43 Summit Ridge Williston VT 05495

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/€raffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jufisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

" I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
 respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order.  (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

‘In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-014-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Eg day of Febmanj . el

Signature of authorizee agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, any, el r association

) 4
P ceSident

¥ (Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes 7(_No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSICNER SECTION BELOW - ———————=——mw———
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as prov1ded in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Ammotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be.
granted. For the information of the Liquor and ILottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Rpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ° ;- members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAIL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-038-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 $70.00 is paid to town/city
- 870.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Wesco, Inc. Licensee # 2396- 38
Doing Business As:

North End Deli Mart . Mailing Address:

475 North Main Street 32 San Remo Drive

Barre VT 05641-0008 South Burlington VT 05403

" Telephone: (802) 479-1930
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: \\5‘menquer @C\ ma\\ QOYY\

Description of Premises: : Premises: XX Owned _ ILeased
Store and gast station of wood and concrete construction located on
the northeast corner of North Main Street at Beckley Hill in the city
of Barre, Vermont

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/16/2019
Fed. ID Number: 03-0273319 Incorporation Date: 09/21/1979 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Rddress Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VT 05495
Director 2. Sarvak, Kathryn 25 North Prospect Street Burlington VT 05401
Director 3. Simendinger, Joann 43 Summit Ridge Williston VT 05495
Stockholder 4. Simendinger, David 88 Calloway Drive Williston VT 05495
Stockholder 5. Simendinger, Joann 43 Summit Ridge Williston VT 05495

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? __ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vemmont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes Y No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jufisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal hlstory record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with.
respect to child support or are in full campliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) .

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a-plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 2396-038-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this 9 day of ?eb(‘dcefl/ , Qo

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

& compalv /7: association
)V
PI’ eSicdert

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes x No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —————w—wm—me—e—
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. " For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ) DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B menbers present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAIL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding éxcept as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 63-004-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
: Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 /" 870.00 is paid to town/city -
$70.00 is paid to DIC a2
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Cumberland Farms of Vermont, Inc. Licensee # 63— 4
Doing Business As:
Cumberland Farms #8025 Mailing Address:
524 North Main Street 165 Flanders Road
Barre VT 05641 Westborough MA 01581
Telephone: (802) 479-9044 - .
PLEASE INCLUDE EMATIL ADDRESS LSalvucci@cumberlandfarms.com
Description of Premises: Lessor:
Grocery store in a one-story masonry frame building located at 524 Cumberland Farms, Inc.

North Main Street in the City of BRarre, Vermont. 777 Dedham Street
. Canton MA 02021

Last Enforcement Seminar: 08/10/2020

Fed. ID Number: 04-2797965 Incorporation Date: 10/05/1984 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name ' Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Fournier, George 25 Cider Mill Rd Framingham MA 01701
Director 2. Taitelbaum, Caroline 20 Chestnut Ave. Burlington MA 01803
Director 3. Unkovic, Nicholas 5895 Homecrest In Mason . CH 45040
~Director- A——Baty;~John~ 22-Themas—Rd-—— Berkley . AMP—O2TIO
Stockholdexr 5. Curberland Farms Inc, 100 Crossing Blve #9003 Framingham MA 01702-5401

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any crimingl-of motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes o
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electi\Z%a@ive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7? Yes -

If yes, please attach the following information: Indlv1dual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure. of Non-profit Organization?: _ Yes XX No
ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN :

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain. criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

) I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vemmont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) R

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 63-004-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the infoxmatiqn in this application is true and complete.
Dated this df Qé’i day of J_ P &&(

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

of co::porat;‘:;gfff club or association
<

ke Zonkain

(v :
(Title) / /
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes &Moo

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ————-——=—=——=—m
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. - For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board, applications shall carry the signature of each individual
comissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK.SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 63-003-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1
: Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 . [870.00 is paid to town/city
/870.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 -~ BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Cumberland Farms of Vermont, Inc. ILicensee # 63- 3
Doing Business As: .
Cumberland Farms #8027 . Mailing Address:
132 South Main Street _ 165 Flanders Road
Barre VT 05641 ) Westborough MA 01581
Telephone: (802) 479-9067 LSalvucci@cumberlandfarms.com
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS:
Description of Premises: Lessor:
Grocery store in a one~-story masonry frame building located at 132 . Cumberland Farms, Inc.

South Main Street in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcementéeminar: m ?‘/ f' -,’Zaﬂa

Fed. ID Number: 04-2797965 Incorporation Date: 10/05/1984  Vvalid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS ‘OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Narme ' Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Fournier, George 25 Cider Mill Rd Framingham ~ MA 01701
Director 2. Taitelbaum, Caroline 20 Chestnut Ave. Burlington MA 01803
Director 3. - Unkovic, Nicholas 5895 Homecrest In Mason i ) OH 45040
Stockholder 5. Cumberland Farms ‘Inc, 100 Crossing Blve #9003 . Framingham MA 01702-5401

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any crimingd”or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes “No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or.appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes _ze(a
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vemmont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

- I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL AfPLICATION 63-003-SECN-001 .
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES . Page 2

I/Wé hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this g Q y of W ' _&2 /

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes (\/Bo/ )

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW -——————————————-—
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED - DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of ~

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 89-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1
¢ - Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginfiing May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 . $70.00 is paid to town/city
1 £.870.00 is paid to DIC
. : . Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

]

MISREPiS_ESEﬁTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE. GROUNDS
FOR. SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

BApplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: Dente, Richard Licensee # 89- 1
Doing Business As: .
'R. Dente Market Mailing Address:
406 North Main Street 406 North Main Street
" Barre VT 05641 . ’ Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 476-3764 g ;
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: (j‘&\aTQﬁ? CYa l'\ov. Lom o r*k&ew\’e.e’.sw‘%s\doa\.nef
[3

Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _ leased
Grocery store on the ground floor of a three-story block and wood
frame building located at 406 North Main Street, in the City of
Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 09/20/2020

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Individual - 1. Dente, Richard 33 Johnson Street Barre VI 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded gullty to any cr:l.m:mal or vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ 2&

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/trafflc bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elle};',ve or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following iniformation: Individual's name, office and jurlsdlctlon

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: ___ Yes XX No
ATL, APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State:

I/We hereby certlfy that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this l Zz day of Feér“al/('l ’ Q«OQJ

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association )
\ Q% O 1> Wev~
= y
(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes Mo

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 89-001-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES . Page 2

e LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —-—-—-—-—-—-—-—
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and ILottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ‘ DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B menbers present Attest, ) , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MATIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAYL APPLICATION 8122-043~SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
. Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending Bpril 30, 2022 . 70.00 is paid to town/city
70.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 -~ BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAY. FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR BUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Bpplicant: DG Retail, IIC Licensee # 8122~ 43
Doing Business Asi
Dollar General Store #11046 . Mailing Address:
74 South Main Street 100 Mission Ridge -
Barre VT 05641 Goodlettsville TN 37072
Telephone: (802) 479-9106 tax- beerandwinelicense
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAII. ADDRESS @dollargeneral.com
Description of Premises: Lessor:
Second class licensee in a single story cammercial’ building sitvated Seventy Four South Main LID
on the westerly side of South Main Street, designated as #74 Barre Vt 05641

approximately 1/10 of a mile south of the intersection of Prospect St
in the city of Barre,Vermont

Last Enforcement Seminar: 02/13/2019
Filed Articles of Organization: No Date Filed: Federal ID Number: 36-4577242
Majority of Menbers are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR,

Limited Lisbility

Coxpany Name Bddress Town/City State Zip Code
Mewber 1. Gatta,~Iawrenca-— ' 844 Windstone Blvd Brentwood ™ 37027
700 12th Avenue S.
Merber . 2. Reiser,.Jason #1412 Nashville ™ 37203

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or m}or vehicle offense in any court of: law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? __ Yes
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elec /ta.ve or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)2 _ Yes
If yes, please attach the followmg information: Individual's name, -office and Jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: ___ Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
carpliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/Me hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributiens or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8122-043-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/Me hereby certify that, the information in this application is true and complete.
7
Dated this el day of eh , rza”l{

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association

{TIEle)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __Yes __._/_tg

e —ee—  TOCAL, COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —m—m—me————————
Upont being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Amnotated, as amended, have been fully mst by the applicant, the cemissioners will endorse their recammendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any ILicense may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Iottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
conmissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPFROVED
Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the Gity or Town of .
Total Membership ’ members present Attest, , Town Clerk

\

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALIL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROIL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapprdved, local control comdssioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectwen or city board of aldermsn on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting., VSA 7-1,Sec.312




2~ VERMONT

DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR AND LOTTERY : PP
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL p E f i S.,,

Personal Information Form
"T'o Accompany License Applications

Complete for all Owners, Partners, or Corporate Officers

Legal Name: EMily Christine Taylor

Telephone: 615-855-4000 Email:
Address: 1805 Otter Creek Rd Nashville, TN 37215

Street City/Town State Zip Code
Date of Birth: 3/19/1976 Place of Birth: Nashville, TN Gender: Femaile
Drivers License #: 77628941 State: TN

Legal Name: Steven Deckard

615-855-4000

Telephone: Email:

Address: 311 Windhaven Bay Mt Juliet, TN 37122

Street City/Town State Zip Code
Date of Birth; 08/13/1968 Place of Birth: Vincennes, IN Gender: Male
Drivers License #: 111374741 State: TN
Legal Name:
Telephone: Email;
Address:

Street City/Town State Zip Code
Date of Birth: Place of Birth: Gender:
Drivers License #: State:

Use additional forms if necessary.

Send completed form with application to:

Vermont Department of Liquor and Lottery Phone (802) 828-2345
Division of Liquor Control FAX  (802) 828-1031
Attention: Licensing Email DLC.EnfLic@vermont.gov
13 Green Mountain Drive
Montpelier, VT 05602

Confidential Rev, 08/09//2019




ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE SOLE MEMBER OT
DG RETAIL, LLC

DECEMBIR 18, 2020

The undersigned, Dolgencorp of Texas, Inc., a Kentucky corporation (the “Parent™) and
the sole membei of DG Retail, LLC (the “Company™), a Tennessee limited liability company and
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent, acting by written consent in lieu of a formal meeting,
pursuant to the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, hereby consents to, approves
and ratifies the following actions permitted to be taken on behalf of the Company:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Parent, as sole member, shall
manage the affairs of the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Parent believes that it is in the best interest of the Company to appoint
certain officers of the Company to delegate the management of particular aspects of the
Company’s day-to-day operations for the 2020 and 2021 fiscal years,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following named person hereby is
elected to the office listed below to serve for the 2020 and 2021 fiscal years or until her eatlier
resignation or removal:

Emily C. ‘Taylor Chief Executive Officer
Steven R. Deckard Vice President

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Written Consent of' the
Sole Member of Company as of this 18" day of December, 2020,

DOLGENCORP QF TEXAS, INC.
Sole Member

Ll A

John W/ Garratt v
Chief Financial Officer




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8122-042-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
. Fee: $140.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 $70.00 is paid to town/city
’ $70.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 ~ BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING .

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: DG Retail, LIC Licensee # 8122~ 42
Doing Business As:

Dollar General Store #15340 Mailing Address:

540 North Main Street . : 100 Mission Ridge

Barre VT 05641 tax- be
Telephone: (802) 661-4185 @dol eranawinenicense
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: argeneral.com

Goodlettsville TN 37072

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Second class licnese in a single story comnerc:.al buildmg situated on Metro Development LIC
the south side of North Main Street, designated at #450 approximately Barre VT 05641
1/10 of a mile north of the intersection of Berlin Street in the city
of Barre,VT.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/24/2020 .
Filed Articles of Organization: No Date Filed: Federal ID Number: 36-4577242
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAYL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liability

\ Nare Address Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Gakbar-Tawrenee— 844 Windstone Blvd Brentwood ™ 37027
. 700 12th Avenue S.
Member 2. Reisery~-Jasof--— #1412 Nashville ™ 37203

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cr:um.nal or mo )z“ vehicle offense in any court of law
{including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/ traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any electjw& or appointive state, county, city, village.or town office in Vermont
(See V8A, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7? Yes [o}
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: __ Yes XX No

ALIL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Iottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an cbligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (V8A, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Ewployment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8122-042-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this-grz{ day of IV kol . 202

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association

72 Tleite—ro

#

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes _~No

————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELCW mrw———e—meeeeee
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
camissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Conmissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissionexs shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2~ VERMONT

DEPARTMENT OF LIQUOR AND LOTTERY
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

Spirits.

Personal Information Form
To Accompany License Applications

Complete for all Owners, Partners, or Corporate Officers

Legal Name: EMily Christine Taylor

Telephone: 615-855-4000 Email:

Address: 1805 Otter Creek Rd Nashville, TN 37215

Street Cig/Town
Date of Birth: 3/19/1976 Place of Birth: Nashville, TN

State Zip Code
Gender: Femaile

Drivers License #; /628941

Legal Name: Steven Deckard

Telephone:

State: TN
615-855-4000 Email:
Address: 311 Windhaven Bay Mt Juliet, TN 37122
Street City/Town State Zip Code

Date of Birth; 08/13/1968 Place of Birth; Vincennes, IN

Gender: Male

Drivers License #: 111374741 State: N
Legal Name:
Telephone: Email:
Address:
Street City/Town State Zip Code
Date of Birth; Place of Birth: Gender:
Drivers License #: State:

Use additional forms if necessary.

Send completed form with application to:
Vermont Department of Liquor and Lottery
Division of Liquor Control
Attention: Licensing
13 Green Mountain Drive
Montpelier, VT 05602

Confidential

Phone (802) 828-2345

(802) 828-103 1

Email DLC.EnfLic@vermont.gov

Rev. 08/09//2019




ACTION BY WRITTEN CONSENT
OF THE SOLE MEMBER OF
DG RETAIL, LLC

DECEMBER 18, 2020

The undersigned, Dolgencorp of Texas, Inc., a Kentucky corporation (the “Parent™) and
the sole member of DG Retail, LLC (the “Company”), a Tennessee limited liability company and
a wholly owned subsidiary of the Parent, acting by written consent in lieu of a formal meeting,
pursuant to the Tennessee Revised Limited Liability Company Act, hereby consents to, approves
and ratifies the following actions permitted to be taken on behalf of the Company:

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Operating Agreement, the Parent, as sole member, shall
manage the affairs of the Company; and

WHEREAS, the Parent believes that it is in the best interest of the Company to appoint
certain officers of the Company to delegate the management of particular aspects of the
Company’s day-to-day operations for the 2020 and 2021 fiscal years,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following named person hereby is
elected to the office listed below to serve for the 2020 and 2021 fiscal years or until her earlier
resignation or removal:

Emily C. Taylor Chief Executive Officer
Steven R. Deckard Vice President

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Written Consent of the
Sole Member of Company as of this 18" day of December, 2020.

DOLGENCORP OF TEXAS, INC.
Sole Member

A/ e

John W/ Garratt
Chief Financial Officer




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 93-001-1CLB-001
FIRST CIASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
. Fee: $230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 : "$115.00 is paid to town/ c1ty
: $115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces. provided.

Applicaht: Elks, B.P.O., Barre Lodge #1535, vInc. k Licensee # 93- 1
Doing Business As:
Elks, Barre Lodge #1535 Mailing Address:
10 Jefferson Street P.O. Box 245°
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 479-9522 - . W ) \ﬁ—
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: bM’)/L LI 15250, rellx. 1
Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _ Ieased

Club rooms on the first and second floors of a three-story brick
building, including one room on the third floor, commonly called
Wapiti Room, located at the corner of Elm & Jefferson Streets,

designated as 10 Jefferson Street, in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 09/29/2020 _
Fed. ID NMumber: 03-0104530 Incorporation Date: 03/26/1958 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US.Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address 514 Town/City State Zip Code
D%rector 1. Major,.—Keuin 9_Spruee—kene ) &Q%m Barre VT 05641
Director 2. Gordon, James . P.O. Box 437 Barre VT 05641
Director 3. Wedding, Cynthia 20 Skyler Terr Barre VT 05401
Director 4, Lawson, Maureen 205 E. Hill Road Mlddlesex VT 05602
1578 Maple Hill Road H,l N C(l’
Director 5. Bingham, Karen “\ gl Plamf:.eld VT 05675
Director 6. Hotaling, Frank Barre VT 05641
Director 7 - 4 \QSMPW‘DY\ Sy e/ vT OSDSXSLL‘ |
Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No

if yes, please attach thé following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: : -
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 27324

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section. 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 93-001-1CLB-001
" FIRST CIASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MRLT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this CQS day o CMWLL}I ’ é%@./l

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
/}4 of ,corporation, compan&or association
-
(1 } \ .
(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes ﬁlo

e IOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ———————————————
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
BAnnotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Iottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, . , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL ‘ )
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class -license application shall be considered binding except. as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 93-001-3CLB-001

THIRD CIASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUCUS LIQUORS ; Page 1
: ‘Fee: $1,095. 00
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ) Paid to DIC.

Seasonal Fee: $550.00
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Elks, B.P.O., Barre Lodge #1535, Inc. Licensee # 93~ 1
Doing Business As: '
Elks, Barre Lodge #1535 Mailing Address:
10 Jefferson Street P.O. Box 245
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 479-9522 - . i ’\d,-
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: XUV ells 15835 @ kmrmil s,
Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _  leased

Club rooms on the first and second floors of a three-story brick
building, including one room on the third floor, commonly called
Wapiti Room, located at the corner of Elm & Jefferson Streets,

designated as 10 Jefferson Street, in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 09/29/2020

This Club is: An unincorporated Association? Yes XX No
A Limited Liability Company? Yes XX No ’
A Vermont Corporation? XX Yes No

Fed. ID Number: 03-0104530 Incorporation Date: 03/26/1958 © Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Dlrectors are US-Citizens: Yes '

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Address - Town/City ’ State Zip Cod I
Director 1. |0AA %"\ 9..Spruee—TFan: ]D\S (’Fp&f/&)f\ BaTrE | M\/ [ VT 05641 /17 ,ro\\/Z) q (
Director 2. Gordon, James P.O. Box 437 Barre VT 05641

Director 3. Wedding, Cynthia 20 Skyler Terr Barre VI 05401

Director 4, Lawson, Maureen - 205 E. Hill Road Middlesex VT 05602

1578 Maple Hill Road

Director 5. Bingham, Karen \ el; VT 05675

Director 6. Hotaling, Frank Dﬁoﬁmaf}m@jﬁfl VT 05641 .\/ [’Z(( (
Director 7. cotengni—kristia Mg ulle 4,<-US-Rcu.tL3.02 | @Mr vr—soss\J T 62

Has any director or stockholder been convictéd or pleaded guilty to any Griminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) -during the last year? Yes - No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electiye or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSR, T.7, Ch.S, Sec. 223)? __ Yes ,/~No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Rcct. No.:

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: _ Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a ‘list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 93-001-3CLB-001
THIRD CIASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS Page 2

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standlng with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

: In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standlng with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

, Q0D

t Signature of individual or partners

Dated this ::?€S; day of

Signature of authorized a
of coppgration, company,

YO0

(Title)
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party?  Yes 245No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ————m—————————m
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Iottery Control Board, applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , members present Attest, , Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town beoard of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 93-001-0UTC-001

OUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022

‘Fee:

Page 1
$20.00

,Paid to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS

FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Elks, B.P.O., Barre Lodge #1535, Inc. Licensee # 93- 1
Doing Business As:

Elks, Barre Lodge #1535 Mailing Address:

10 Jefferson Street P.0O. Box 245

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-9522 b H 2 £ VLQL
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: /5 5 u, tS

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
Alcove on side of building on Jefferson St. in alley way. Permanent
use. Barriers in place at all times. 10:00am - 10:00pm

I/We hereby cei:tify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date

of this appllcatlon (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support

order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good

standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of

contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.
I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this ; day of mw:lf

Signature of authorized agent ' Signature of individual or partners

of 4co; tion, company, c oy/#ssociation
{

MA’A/A’(I 2.2

Y P Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes _ No
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —-—————————————-

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as pro{rided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recemmendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before-any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual

commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED . DISAPPROVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , ' members present Attest,

’

Town Clerk




4
v

' 2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 9624-007-SECN-001

SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES - Page 1

Fee: $140.00 of which o

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ©'$70.00 is paid to town/cit
’ - 870.00 is paid to DIC

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Global Montello Group, Corp. Licensee # 9624- 7
Doing Business As: :
Jiffy Mart #433 Mailing Address:
350 North Main Street 800 South Street
Barre VT 05641 : Suite 500
Telephone: (802) 479-3675 Waltham MA 02453
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: i?s LN ‘.:‘5 é !ql ’0.!15 { F (O
Description of Premises: Lessor:
2nd class license in a single story wood and concrete building. Global Montello Group Corp.
located at 350 North Main Street. Situated just east of the 800 South Street
intersection of Route 62 in the City of Barre, Vermont. Suite 500

Waltl}g;\r};)gdA 02453

Last Enforcement Seminar: 8546342048 Z/ ' / 202.0 ‘
Fed. ID Number: 04-3443028 Incorporation Date: 10/05/2005 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Delaware
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes '

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY .CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation . Name Address ) Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Slifka, Eric 9 Clark Road Wellesley MA 02481

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? ‘Yes ¥ No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes xNo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories. }

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full °
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application., (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) _ ]

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this aﬁ day of E;!bng‘; P — 2_02.‘

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association .
/’7‘3

T Filn
/ Hed e ,4,1'{ Cy
SN—" (Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes & No

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 9624-007-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

——————————————— TOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —-—-—-—--—-—-—-

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications -shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED . DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ;o members pﬁ:esent Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




0202 't @@ﬁmu

NSRS RSN DR 4TSS
AL AN & DO

wexg [euld 0Z0Z Emhmoi Buluies ] is|jeg sse|) pug

TR T Im ‘.r.n -~

>®cmw3m epuewyy

T CISONT Y
TR WD L :k.»\

10UINDD SONMDN 40 NOISIUG
AY3L107 GKY 30NN 40 INEWLEV4IT

INONYHA =~




I 2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAIL APPLICATION 9878 -001-SECN-001
SECCND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES " Page 1
. Fee: $140 00 of.which
- License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ¢ '$70.00 is paid to town/city
R ‘ *,870.00 is paid to DIC
Town° 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Mister J's, LIC Licensee # 9878- 1 °
Doing Business As: ’ ‘

Mister J's Mailing Address:

377 North Main Street 399 North Main Street

Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 498-5749
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS:

Description of Premises: Lessor:
2nd class license in a single story brick building situated on the Wesco Inc.
north west corner of the intersection of North Main Street and Cottage 32 San Remo Drive

Street, designated'as 377 North Main Street in the City of Barre, VT South Burlington VT 05403

Last Enforcement Seminar: 05/29/2019 )
Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 05/07/2019 Federal ID Number: 83-4665939
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liability
Company Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
399 North Main Street
Member 1. Norway, Jeffrey Apt 5 Barre VT 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or mogor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _  Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name; court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elegtive or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following infontation: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor -and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certlfy that I/We are not under an obligation to pay .child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) .

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in goo'd
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this \5 day of }’V/b MOLM ao&l

Signature of authorized agent . ’ Signature of. individual or partners

of corporati' n, company, club or association
VAo 7=
. )

itle)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes No

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAIL APPLICATION 9878-001~-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES , Page 2

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ———=——————————o
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liguor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 TOBACCO LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 9878-001-TOBC-001
’ TOBACCO LICENSE TO SELL TOBACCO Page 1
. . Optional Fee: $110.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 -ending April 30, 2022 $0.00 is paid to town/city
$110.00 is paid to DLC
Fee due only if Llicensee does not have a liquor license
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Mister J’s, LLC Licensee # 9878- 1
Doing Business As: :
Mister J’s Mailing Address:
377 North Main Street 399 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Apt 5

Telephone: (802) 498-5749 EN Barre VT 05641
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: _§ \{\Q (WA atazl. ronn
. [

Description of Premises: ) " Lessor:
2nd class license in a single story brick building situated on the Wesco Inc.
north west corner of the intersection of North Main Street and Cottage 32 San Remo Drive
Street, designated as 377 North Main Street in the City of Barre, VT South Burlington VT 05403

Last Enforcement Seminar: 0572972019 °
Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 05/07/2019: Federal ID Number: 83-4665939
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR. :

Limited Liability : .
" Company Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
399 North Main Street
Member 1. Norway, Jeffrey Apt 5 Barre VT 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motog vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes ~ Mo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual7s name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any electivé or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes 0 :
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual’s name, office and jurisdiction

'ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) :

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/uWe certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this lMay of j , Qoal

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individ

of corpgration, company, cl ssociation

- Z A/
TetRe Morygiy [Ouna S

or partners

(Titldh
Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes ;Zé§No
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: = VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL

13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
‘"MONTPELIER, VT 05602




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 102-001-1RST-001

FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT END VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $230.00 of which )

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ~8115.00 is paid to town/c1ty
) - 8$115.00 is paid to DIC

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERTIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Ppplicant: Mr. Z's, Inc. . Licensee # 102- 1
Doing Business As:
Mister Z's Mailing Address:
379 North Main Street 379 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-3259

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: M/IKE /DE/z,Z//\/ V'I/@é;ﬁ'f/f/t_.fér")

Description of Premises: e . Lessor:
Restaurant in a one story block frame building located at the . Northern Properties
intersection of North Main Street and Maple Avenue at 379 North Main 35 Imperiac Dr.
Street in the city of Barre, Vermont. So. Burlington vVt 05402

Last Enforcement Seminar: -03/17/2019
Fed. ID Mumber: 03-0283005 Incorporation Date: 04/01/1982 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR 'CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address . Town/City State Zip Code

Director. 1. Perrin, Michael —PﬂéSID&NT% Imperlal Dr So.Burlington VT 05403
~Director—  mmdv—Borcin,Mark —637Ereek-Road  Middlobusy 05753 zéolxwg
3. Perrin,Micheet A /%4 ¢35 Inperial Dr. So.Burlington VT 05403
VigeeR ; /!l k:( f Abb
Has any rector or ‘st older been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cri.?n’al or motor vehicle offense in any court /4 fé
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electi}e/)r appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __Yes No

If yes, please attach the followmg information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

JCNE.
Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 3162 —7 é‘/ flz ATre rO ’P'\‘"é oN 4&4('73// 4 / /ZO 37/
Vt. .Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 30502 V4 ﬂ
S — TRANI N ?Zé

Lol herEr> 05/ 22/2/

Disclosure of Non—?rofit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

" I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by .the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obllgatlon to pay Chlld support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certlfy, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




a €« b

2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 102-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES : Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Zf/ y'day of , Gl /
1gnature auth zed agent Signature of individual or partners
corporatio club or association

/ﬂ&/&v/

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party?  Yes |/ No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —————————==————
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ' DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Mermbership , members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5676-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1

. Fee: $230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending Rpril 30, 2022 $115.00 is paid to town/city

$115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Maple Street Pub Co. o Licensee # 5676- 1
Doing Business As:
Mulligan's Irish Pub . Mailing Address:

9 Maple Avenue

9 Maple Avenue
Barre VT 05641 rre 05641
Telephone: (802) 479-5545 e BTQ
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: ) Q I ()\) CW

Description of Premises: Lessor: .
Restaurant on the first floor of a three story wood constructed David & Stacey Nelson
building located on the East side of Maple Avenue, 75 feet North of 27 Sydney Drive
intersection of Main Street, Route 302, designated as 9 Maple Avenue Essex Jct. VI 05495

in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcemént Seminar: 01/19/2020

Fed. ID Number: 51-0533227 Incorporation Date: 12/29/2004 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont ’
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address ’ Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Nelson, David M. 27 Syndey Drive Essex Jct VT 05452
Stockholder 2. Nelson, David M. 27 Syndey Drive Essex Jct VT 05452

of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/tfa¥fic bureau, offense and date

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cr%al or motor vehicle offense in any court
o]

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electivf or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vemmont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? ___Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisMiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:. 1911
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 440-510533277F-01

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penaltles of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these-premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5676~-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the i tion in this application is true and complete.

M 2o/

Signatu.re of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

?c@s)atio / ch ciatio
N V/IIR AE s

_ AoaenT

T(Title) 1

Dated this day of

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes / g No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIOMER SECTION BEIOW —————————mm—mmm ,

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any ILicense may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and ILottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ) DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , . members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved,.local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding-except as taken or made at an open public meeting. - VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5676-001-3RST-001

THIRD CIASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS . ‘Page 1

Fee: $1,095.00

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 Paid to DIC
: Seasonal Fee: $550.00

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Maple Street Pub Co. ) Licensee # 5676- 1
Doing Business As:

Mulligan's Irish Pub

9 Maple Avenue

Barre VT 05641 ]

Telephone: (802) 479-5545
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS:

" Mailing Address:
9 Maple Avenue

Description of Premises: Lessor:
Restaurant on the first floor of a three story wood constructed David & Stacey Nelson
building located on the East side of Maple Avenue, 75 feet North of 27 Sydney Drive
intersection of Main Street, Route 302, designated as 9 Maple Avenue Essex Jct. VT 05495

in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 01/19/2020

This Club is: An unincorporated Association? Yes XX No
A Limited Liability Company? Yes XX No
A Vermont Corporation? XX Yes No .

Fed. ID Number: 51-0533227 Incorporation Date: 12/29/2004 Valid Charter?: Yes '  State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION. NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name ’ Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Nelson, David M. 27 Syndey Drive Essex Jct VI 05452
Stockholder 2. Nelson, David M. . 27 Syndey Drive Essex Jct VI 05452

of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
fic bureau, offense and date

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/Hr

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any cr';X‘;'al or motor vehicle offense in any court

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the cdrporation held any electide/6r appointive state, county,
city, village or town office.in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? _ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisd¥ction
Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.:

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN :

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request. ’

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories. ’

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in ‘good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 ZIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5676-001-3RST-001
THIRD CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUCRS Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
Dated this ﬂ :%Z day of \Z”,\ 2{)2 /

- Signatyre of authorized agent
of corporak

Signature of individual or partners

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes o

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTRO
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE .
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW -——————————————m
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Amnotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Iottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED ' DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members present Aﬁtest, ", Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No‘formal action taken'by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION -5676-001-0UTC-001

CUTSIDE CONSUMPTICN PERMIT ) Page 1
. Fee: | $20.00
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ) '~ Paid to DIC -/

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Maple Street Pub Co. Licensee # 5676- 1
Doing Business As: .
Mulligan's Irish Pub Mailing Address:
9 Maple Avenue 9 Maple Avenue
Barre VT 05641 ' Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 479-5545
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS:

‘fc.>llows: . y ' %C af(w' d%]qmﬂ é( :
size and side deck is 10x40 in | \?Vl CD/ " d), qﬂpf%i’p( b)/

%

g : >
cily Ay [ 69 X 22

I/We ‘hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113) . :

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) . ’

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training,

I/We hereby cerfjify that the 4 rmation in this application is true and complete.
%
Dated this day of % i /L-Q Z‘/

) Sigmature authorjzed agent Signature of individual or partners
of corpgration, lany, ﬁ or a/s%tion .
- 7 V 7 '

T

Vo QT .

(it (Vv

3 Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __Yes No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISI OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ————=—————————m )

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Armotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED . i DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk




‘ 2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 118-001-1CLB-002
‘ FIRST CLASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES : Page 1
S Fee: .$230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 “$115.00 is paid to town/city
$115.00 is paid to DIC -
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREVPRESENTA'I"ION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Mutuo, Inc. . Licensee # 118- 1
Doing Business As: ‘
Mutuo, Inc. . Mailing Address:
20 Beckley Street 20 Beckley Street
Barre VT 05641 X Barre VT 05641
. Telephone: (802) 476-8173 ) . . .
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIIL ADDRESS: ‘ arceNTWD. Cewn  oF dewte %’l@‘idkafc“m
Description of Premises: ’ Premises: XX Owned _ Ieased

Club rooms in a cinder block building, consisting of an auditorium on
the Main floor and club room in the basement, located at 20 Beckley
Street in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/28/2019
Fed. ID Number: 03-0317673 Incorporation Date: 03/17/1988 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation . Name ) Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Bizzozero, Charles 16 Maple Grove Street . Barre VT 05641
Director 2. Carcoba, Manuel Beckley Hill Barre ] VT 05641
Director 3. Reynolds, Randy 539 E Montpelier Road Fast Montpelier VT (05651
Director 4. Iesperance, Peter 151 Summer Hill Rd .Hardwick VT 05843
Director 5. Miller, Karl 20 Delmont Ave Barre VT 05641
Director 6. Storiti, Allen 24 Breer Rd Barre VI 05641
Director 7. Mitchell, Willam Harper 15 Oak St Barre VI 05641
Director 8. . Dente, Richard 33 Johnson Street Barre VT 05641
Director 9. Aldrighetti, Michael 200 Point Ridge Road Berlin VT 05641

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law -(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? __ Yes o]
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town Qffice in Vermont (See VSA, ~T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? Yes (o)
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 6224 Weg, Qate 11/30fas9
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: 89756MR

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request. :

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain’ criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories. S

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113) ' :

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 118-001-1CLB-002
FIRST CLASS LICENSE FOR CLUB TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this /S.'ﬂt!ay of PFE,&D Tah V’“‘l gﬁo 9\'

‘Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

;zatlon] me

W‘%\M\ﬂ‘

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _ Yes No

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTICN BELOW —————————————em
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For-the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

BApproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of °

Total Meinbership , members present Attest, ' , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER,, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




MUTUO, INC.
BARRE, VT.
CHANGES TO OUR DIRECTORS

RANDY REYNOLDS DIED ON 04/01/2020
KARL MILLER RE-SIGNED ON 12/31/2020

NEW DIRECTORS
GREG FOSTER 13 QUEEN ST. BARRE, VT 05641
802 479 0656 DOB 05/11/1960 IN BARRE CITY

JIM MORGAN 24 MARCEL AVE. BARRE, VT. 05641
802 279 4433 DOB 02/19/1982 IN BERLIN, VT

DONALD ROBERTS 41 SIXTH ST. BARRE, VT. 05641
802 279 1177 DOB 12/29/1954 IN BARRE CITY




MONTHLY DIRECTORS MEETING - Called to Order By President Dodge at 6:00 pm on Jan 12 2021

[Meeting overview
Minutes read
Motion - Packy
Seconded - Charlie B
Approved Y/N - Yes

|[Members Present 14

{Members in Distress
Harper Mitchell -COVID
Vic Fecteau - COVID
Guy Dion - Pnemonia
Ken Squire - COVID

|Finance Report (Dente) / See Attached
Rick handed out report

Motion - Charlie B

Seconded - Bob Milne

Approved Y/N - Yes

Bar Report (Aldrighetti) - No report

Discussion - Charlie B asked about stock. Baker repurchased all full cases. We will follow up with all other vendors after reopening
Motion -No report

Seconded

Approved Y/N

Entertainment Report (Milne)

Chicken Wing Dinner Jan 29th $20.00 ( curbside )

Discussion on Larry Beede coming in to make sausage. Need to set a time
Motion - No report

Seconded

Approved Y/N

|Membership Report (Carcoba)

Current Membership 929 vs 1050 in 2012 (35 don’t pay dues - directors & over 50 year members)
Net 894 members (562 paid) 17,000 income YTD ( balance 7200 from non current members )
Lost 9 members due to death and no interest in continuing membership

New Member - Eric Chase - sponsor - Mark Dion

Discussion -in regards to lack of payment from members and guest signing in after 3 visits

Motion - CharlieB

Seconded - Bob Milne

Approved Y/N Yes

House Report (Spargo) - No Report

Motion - No report

Seconded

Approved Y/N




MONTHLY DIRECTORS MEETING

|Past Month Finace Report (Dente) / see attached

Rick handed out monthly report and covered line items
Bob Milne had a question on Barre Opera House payment

Motion - Charlie B

Seconded - Chico

Approved Y/N Yes

|Corporate and Legal (Jackson - Dwyer) No report

|Old Business

List of Directors were voted on Dec 8th and approved. New Directors approved ,Jim Morgan and Donald Roberts.

Karl Miller (secretary Jresigned from the board of officers effective 12/31/2020. Request was accepted and the board voted in
Greg Foster as secretary of the Mutuo Inc.

Jim Morgan broughtin COVID thermometer - Rick will reimburse Jim for the purchase.

{Néw Business

Jim Morgan, Don Roberts and Greg Foster were accepted as directors for 2021. The resignation of Karl Miller effective
12/31/2020 was accepted by the board and Greg Foster was accepted to replace him as secretary of the Mutuo, Inc.

Adjournment
Motion was made to adjourn at 6:45

Motion - Packy Saywer

Seconded -Chico

Approved Y/N - Yes

Respectfully submitted by Greg Foster - Mutuo Secretary




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 118-001-3CLB-001

THIRD CLASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUQCUS LIQUORS . Page l
: ‘Fee: 8$1,095. 00

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 . ' [ PaJ.d to DIC -
Seasonal Fee: $550.00

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING.

~Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Mutuo, Inc. Licensee # 118- 1
Doing Business As:

Mutuo, Inc. Mailing Address:

20 Beckley Street 20 Beckley Street

B

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 476-8173

PLEASE INCLUDE EMATL ADDRESS: §avre WiYuo ¢ farceMuXvo. Com o Eua'\)e’bIC%C\\’\bb Covn

Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _ Leased
Club rooms in a cinder block building, consisting of an auditorium on
the Main floor and club room in the basement, located at 20 Beckley
Street in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/28/2019

This Club is: An unincorporated Association? Yes XX No
A Limited Liability Company? Yes XX No
A Vermont Corporation? XX Yes No

Fed. ID Number: 03-0317673 Incorporation Date: 03/17/1988 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name. Address Town/City State Zip Code
Directox 1. Bizzozero, Charles 16 Maple Grove Street Barre VI 05641
Director 2. Carcoba, Manuel Beckley Hill Barre VT 05641
Director 3. Reynolds, Randy 539 E Montpelier Road East Montpelier VT 05651
Director 4. Lesperance, Peter 151 Summer Hill Rd Hardwick VI 05843
Director 5., Miller, Karl . 20 Delmont Ave Barre VT 05641
Director 6. Storiti, Allen 24 Breer Rd Barre VT 05641
Director 7. Mitchell, Willam Harper 15 Qak St Barre VT 05641
Director 8. Dente, Richard 33 Johnson Street Barre VT 05641
Director 9. Aldrighetti, Michael 200 Point Ridge Road Berlin - VT 05641

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective.or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes No -
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: GRAY  Exp 1130l
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: §9 75 mR

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request. :

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 118-001-3CLB-001
THIRD CLASS CLUB LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS Page 2

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113) i

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) .

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Lﬁ‘“’\ day of E'QLQ ryG r‘:] . :2 Ofll

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

of co§a>ion, [eloiiie! 7 orassociation
AN
ey -

NV Easurer™

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? -~ _Yes _ No
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
’ 13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —————————=———=—
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vemmont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Bpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




MUTUO, INC.
BARRE, VT.
CHANGES TO OUR DIRECTORS

RANDY REYNOLDS DIED ON 04/01/2020
KARL MILLER RE-SIGNED ON 12/31/2020

NEW DIRECTORS
GREG FOSTER 13 QUEEN ST. BARRE, VT 05641
802 479 0656 DOB 05/11/1960 IN BARRE CITY

JIM MORGAN 24 MARCEL AVE. BARRE, VT. 05641
802 279 4433 DOB 02/19/1982 IN BERLIN, VT

DONALD ROBERTS 41 SIXTH ST. BARRE, VT. 05641
802 279 1177 DOB 12/29/1954 IN BARRE CITY




MONTHLY DIRECTORS MEETING - Called to Order By President Dodge at 6:00 pm on Jan 12 2021

|Meeting overview 7]
Minutes read
Motion - Packy
Seconded - Charlie B
Approved Y/N - Yes

{Members Present 14

(Members in Distress
Harper Mitchell -COVID
Vic Fecteau - COVID
Guy Dion - Pnemonia
Ken Squire - COVID

|Finance Report (Dente) / See Attached
Rick handed out report

Motion - Charlie B

Seconded - Bob Milne

Approved Y/N - Yes

Bar Report (Aldrighetti) - No report
Discussion - Charlie B asked about stock. Baker repurchased all full cases. We will follow up with all other vendors after reopening
Motion -No report

Seconded
Approved Y/N

Entertainment Report (Milne)

Chicken Wing Dinner Jan 29th $20.00 ( curbside )
Discussion on Larry Beede coming in to make sausage. Need to set a time

Motion - No report

Seconded

Approved Y/N

|Membership Report (Carcoba)

Current Membership 929 vs 1050 in 2012 (35 don’t pay dues - directors & over 50 year members)
Net 894 members (562 paid) 17,000 income YTD ( balance 7200 from non current members )
Lost 9 members due to death and no interest in continuing membership

New Member - Eric Chase - sponsor - Mark Dion

Discussion -in regards to lack of payment from members and guest sighing in after 3 visits

Motion - Charlie B

Seconded - Bob Milne

Approved Y/N Yes

House Report (Spargo) - No Report

Motion - No report

Seconded

Approved Y/N




MONTHLY DIRECTORS MEETING

|Past Month Finace Report (Dente) / see attached

Rick handed out monthly report and covered line items
Bob Milne had a question on Barre Opera House payment

Motion - Charlie B

Seconded - Chico

Approved Y/N Yes

|Corporate and Legal (Jackson - Dwyer) No report

|old Business

List of Directors were voted on Dec 8th and approved. New Directors approved ,Jim Morgan and Donald Roberts.

Karl Miller (secretary Jresigned from the board of officers effective 12/31/2020. Request was accepted and the board voted in
Greg Foster as secretary of the Mutuo Inc.

Jim Morgan brought in COVID thermometer - Rick will reimburse Jim for the purchase.

[New Business

Jim Morgan, Don Roberts and Greg Foster were accepted as directors for 2021. The resignation of Karl Miller effective
12/31/2020 was accepted by the board and Greg Foster was accepted to replace him as secretary of the Mutuo, Inc.

Adjournment
Motion was made to adjourn at 6:45

Motion - Packy Saywer

Seconded -Chico

Approved Y/N - Yes

Respectfully submitted by Greg Foster - Mutuo Secretary




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5399-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINCUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $140 00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending Bpril 30, 2022 : {7870:.00 is paid to town/city
. ’ $70.00 is paid to DIC E
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Together Again Enterprises, Inc. Licensee # 5399- 1
Doing Business As: )
Quality Market Mailing Address:
155 Washington Street " 155 Washington Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 476-3401 -
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: OC‘L\;\/\ @G\/L\M‘v{ W\_\(_\v C e
Description of Premises: Premises: XX Owned _  Ieased

Grocery store in a one story wood frame building approximately 60x70
feet in size located at 155 Washington Street in the city of Barre.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/23/2019 !/

Fed. ID Number: 61-1467561 Incorporation Date: 03/08/2004 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes .

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code

President 1. Trag, Pamela 1534 MacDonald Road Washington VT 05675
Director 2. Trag, Pamela 1534 MacDonald Road Washington vT 05675
Director 3. Trag, Guy 1534 MacDonald Road Washington VI 05675

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any. court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes M__No )
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any electiye or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes [)_( No
If yes, please attach the  following information: Individual's name, office and juriddiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the ILiquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penaltles of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pams and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

—HN .
Dated this _\&  day of (?p\o , D2 |
Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

anm[ﬁ /Q T‘m%f ///4/@/
p (JSI (‘/Q/VL/”/‘L/

(Title)

corporatlon, company, ,club or association / Py
4/”7/ “ Qj A\ MAL2 -

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? Yes M No

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5399-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TC SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSICONER SECTION BELOW ——————————————-
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vemmont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of .the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership P members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALIL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
‘DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by, letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 TOBACCO LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 5399-001-TOBC-001
TOBACCO LICENSE TO SELL TOBACCO Page 1
. _ Optional Fee: $110.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 _ $0.00 is paid to town/city
. $110.00 is paid to DLC
Fee due only if licensee does not have a liguor license
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented'on this. form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Together Again Enterprises, Inc. Licensee # 5399- 1
Doing Business As: ]
Quality Market ) Mailing Address:
155 Washington Street k 155 Washington Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 476-3401 ' .
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: (Dd v (. G M&Q;t“m\gk‘m :
i

Description of Premises: .
Grocery store in a one story wood frame building approximately 60x70
feet in size located at 155 Washington Street in the city of Barre.

Premises: XX Owned __ lLeased

Last Enforcement Seminar: 04/23/2019 . .
Fed. ID Number: 61-1467561 Incorporation Date: 03/08/2004 Valid Charter?: Yes State of Charter: Vermont
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes ‘

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR. .

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
President 1. Trag, Pamela 1534 MacDonald Road . Washington VT 05675
Director 2. Trag, Pamela 1534 MacDonald Road Washington VT 05675
Director 3. Trag, Guy 1534 MacDonald Road Washington VT 05675

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes X No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual’s name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockholder of the corporation held any elective or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes K No ‘
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual’s name, office and jurisdiction

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN
The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories. o
I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that 1/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)
I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
,order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)
In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
* contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.
I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.
I/We hereby c:;ﬁify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this 215 day of )IC(;/& ' Q()Z”(

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners

Bj” rporatign, company, club_or association )
» Fé;é;;sz%Qf/éézf Jéij)i tfiwfgi,—/”" . ;22,Cégél‘,ééggz<::;2:;<iL_§2 .
";:Zl/VV\El/Qtﬁ\ /C¥ ) y/;:t_’j;>v__§:/) /C;¢¢¢ <<i::> éf:’:::i:;;sz::;y?;’szsf—'
Hre s Aot e 7

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes 42(&0

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
: 13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8997-001-3RST-001

THIRD CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS Page 1
{Fee: $1,0095. 00

License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 Paid to DIC *
i Seasonal Fee: $550.00°

Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

‘MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

‘ Bpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Quarry Kitchen, The Licensee # 8997- 1

Doing Business As:
Quarry Kitchen and Spirits Mailing Address:
210 North Main Street 210 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 922-2448

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: |NFO®@Y QuMWIth{h-;F -CR

Descrlptlon of Premises: Lessor:
First class restaurant on the first and second floor of a two story 210 North Main Properties LIC
building consisting of dining rocms, lounge and kitchen area. Located 29 Stage Coach Road
on the south east corner of North Main Street and Depot Square, Barre VT

designated as 210 North Main St, in the city of. Barre,Vermont

lLast Enforcement Seminar: 05/31/2019

This Club is: 2An unincorporated Association? Yes XX No
A Limited Liability Company? XX Yes No
A Vermont Corporation? Yes XX No

Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL  SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liability

Company " Name Address ‘ Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Pecor, Melissa 7 Little John Road Barre VT 05641
Member 2. Pecor, Justin 7 Litle John Road Barre VI 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes ﬁNo

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and Jur:Lsd.'Lct;Lon

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.:
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.:
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.:

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?:. Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands that he/she must maintain a list of the names and residences of paid up members, a list of club
officers, and a list of employees of the club and their annual salaries. These lists must remain on the licensed premises and
be available for inspection upon request.

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record 1nformatlon
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vennont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certlfy, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on-next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8997-001-3RST-001
THIRD CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL SPIRITUOUS LIQUORS Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
Dated this 2&1‘\ day of TRV, 2oL

ignature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
tion, company, club or association

\J ” X
‘ OWNLAS ‘

(Title)

of co!

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes X_No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

MAIL CHECK WITH COMPLETED FORMS TO THE TOWN OR CITY CLERK

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW = --———=———r—ssemeeees
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk

The seasonal fee applies to establishments open for six continuous months or less of the license year.

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or éity board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8997-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERRGES Page 1
Fee: .$230.00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 {'8115.00 is paid to town/c:Lty,
;" $115.00 is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Quarry Kitchen, The Licensee # 8997- 1
Doing Business As:
Quarry Kitchen and Spirits Mailing Address:
210 North Main Street 210 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 922-2448

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL apDRESS: |NP@Ounetllmthin . co

Description of Premises: Lessor:
First class restaurant on the first and second floor of a two story 210 North Main Properties LIC
building consisting of dining rooms, lounge and kitchen area. Located 29 Stage Coach Road
on the south east corner of North Main Street and Depot Square, Barre VT

designated as 210 North Main St, in the city of Barre,Vermont
Last Enforcement Seminar: 05/31/2019

Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 10/26/2015 Federal ID Number: 47-5555894
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Limited Liability

Company Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Pecor, Melissa 7 Little John Road - Barre VT 05641
Member 2. Pecor, Justin . 7 Litle John Road Barre VI 05641

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _ Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elgctive or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? Yes iszo

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction,

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 14350
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.: )
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: MRT-10110302-001

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as -of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378 (b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8997-001-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated ’this Q\(o day of @’Wc( ' wZ/i

Signature of individual or partners

(Title)
Are you making this applicatioh for the benefit of any other party? - Yes & No

————— -—————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ———=——————m————m
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members present . Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAIL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 8997-001-0UTC-001

QUTSIDE CONSUMPTION PERMIT Page 1
: | Fee: $20.00 .
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 : Paid to DIC

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Rpplicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Quarry Kitchen, The : Licensee # 8997- 1
Doing Business As: -
Quarry Kitchen and Spirits Mailing Address:
210 North Main Street 210 North Main Street
Barre VT 05641 : Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 922-2448

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: WG Ly kLZZf(OJ Cetr—

Description of the delineated area is as follows:
8x40 ft area on sidewalk outside of restaurant on Depot Square.
9:00am to 2:00am. Year round use

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with

respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

- I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this Z,@ day of @ZUMV( ' Z,O& (

tyre of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
f corporgifion, cpmpany, club or association

— Mg «Qo/m/

O ls |

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _____Yés &No

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO AND MAIL TO: VERMONT DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
.13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602
——————————————— IDCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ———————————————

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annctated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board, applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Rpproved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ) R members present Attest, , Town Clerk




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 10121-002-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELI MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $230.00 of which .
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 ./ 78115.00 is paid. to-town/city
) ' v$115.00 is paid to DIC/
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION.OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any ¢hanges in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Roscini, LIC Licensee #10121- 2
Doing Business As: ’
Roscini - Mailing Address:
159 Main Street ) 159 Main Street
Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641
Telephone: (802) 622-0862 63 ‘
PLEASE INCLUDE EMAIL ADDRESS: \°€{€ '3 AL LI (oo
Description of Premises: - Lessor:
. 1st class license in the south west corner of a larger commercial Metro 159, LIC
space shared with a retail sotre and meat processing plant. Consisting 125 Nelson Street
of approx 800 sq ft of space. Located on the northern side of Main i Barre VT 05641

Street, designated as 159 Main Street in the City of Barre, VT.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 12/12/2019 :
Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 01/08/2020 Federal ID Number: 84-4362391
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR. .
Limited Liability

Company Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Colman, Peter 142 Cate Farm Road Plainfield VT 05667

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year?  Yes (o)
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appointive state, county, city, village or town office in Vermont
. (See VSR, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)7 Yes X No

If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Vt. Dept. of Health Food License No.: 11099
Vt. Dept. of Health Lodging No.: C
Vt. Tax Dept. Meals & Rooms Cert./Acct. No.: MRT-11031379

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

1/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795) )

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 10121-002-1RST-001
FIRST CLASS RESTAURANT/BAR LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.
Dated this Ii l_‘! day of Fe (a Y 7,\
A v

Signature of authorized agent Signature of individual or partners
of corporation, company, club or association .

=z

\

cwive

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __Yesl KNO

——————————————— LOCAL COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW ~————-m=—-—m=—v

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Iottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED . ‘ DISAPPROVED ’

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership B members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 10121-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
Fee: $140 00 of which
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 { 870.00 is paid to town/city
,$7o 00 is-paid to DIC >
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE APPLiCATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Roscini, LIC Licensee #10121- 1
Doing Business As: ’

Roscini Mailing Address:

159 Main Street 159 Main Street

Barre VT 05641 Barre VT 05641

Telephone: (802) 622-0862

PLEASE INCLUDE EMAII. ADDRESS: (PeJre@\iefmaV\B:\luW\h(wq‘

Description of Premises: Lessor:
2nd Class license in the south east corner of a larger commercial Metro 159 LIC
space shared with a restaurant and meat processing plant. Consisting 125 Nelsén Street

of approx. 600 Sq Ft of space. Located on the northern side of Main Barre VI 05641
Street, designated as 159 Main Street in the City of Barre, Vermont. :

Last Enforcement Seminar: 12/12/2019
Filed Articles of Organization: Yes Date Filed: 01/08/2020 Federal ID Number: 84-4362391
Majority of Members are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR. :

Limited Liability
Company Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Member 1. Colman, Peter 142 Cate Farm Road Plainfield VT 05667

Has any person been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court of law
(including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? Yes No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any person held any elective or appointive state, county, city, village or town office inh Vermont
(See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __ Yes K No
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

ALL APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN :

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing with respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113).

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In -accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in ‘good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated thism day of %‘ﬁl_ Fﬁé B Ll

Signature of authorized agent Signat: f individual or partners
/ 7 s V ‘

‘ CO(“"oq/\

(Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? _  Yes <_S No

Continued on next page




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 10121-001-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES - Page 2

——————————————— LOCAL, COMMISSICONER SECTION BELOW -—-———————————-
Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be
granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
comissioner registering either approval or disapproval. :

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership ’ members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED . RENEWAL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 6905-018-SECN-001
SECOND CIASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 1
. Fee: $140.00 of which C
License Year Beginning May 1, 2021 ending April 30, 2022 $70.00 is paid to town/city
$70.00. is paid to DIC
Town: 12005 - BARRE CITY

MISREPRESENTATION OF A MATERIAL FACT ON ANY LICENSE. APPLICATION SHALL BE GROUNDS
FOR SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF THE LICENSE, AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING

Applicant: Review all of the information presented on this form, indicating any changes in the spaces provided.

Applicant: Walgreen Eastern Co Inc. Licensee # 6905~ 18
Doing Business As:
) Walgreens #17518 Mailing Address:

355 North Main Street P.O. Box 901

Barre VT 05641 Deerfield IL 60015

Telephone: (802) 476-4311 N ‘
PLEASE INCLUDE EMATL ADDRESS: "’&x‘t WA fealw O\l  C WG‘Q(‘UJ\S- con\
J

Description of Premises: Lessor:
2nd class store in a single story strip mall, constructed of brick and Downtown R&D Barre Development
mortar situated on the north side of North Main Street approx 100 Barre VT 05641

yards east of the intersection of Route 14, designated as #355 North
Main Street, in the City of Barre, Vermont.

Last Enforcement Seminar: 02/09/2020
Fed. ID Number: 36-1924026 Incorporation Date: : Valid Charter?: No State of Charter:
Majority of Directors are US Citizens: Yes

ATTACH AN ADDITIONAL SHEET TO THIS APPLICATION NOTING ANY NECESSARY CORRECTIONS OR CHANGES
AND UPDATES THAT HAVE OCCURRED DURING THE PAST YEAR.

Corporation Name Address Town/City State Zip Code
Director 1. Ashworth, Richard 108 Wilmot Road Deerfield IL 60015
Director 2. Heckman, Todd 2504 Lundquist Dr. Aurora IL 60503
Director 3. Gourlay, Alexander 607 Longwood Avenue : Glencoe IL 60022

Has any director or stockholder been convicted or pleaded guilty to any criminal or motor vehicle offense in any court
of law (including traffic tickets by mail) during the last year? _Yes
If yés, please attach the following information: Individual's name, court/traffic bureau, offense and date

In the past year has any director or stockhiolder of the corporation held any electiye or appointive state, county,
city, village or town office in Vermont (See VSA, T.7, Ch.9, Sec. 223)? __Yes /DNo
If yes, please attach the following information: Individual's name, office and jurisdiction

Disclosure of Non-profit Organization?: Yes XX No

AT APPLICANTS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN

The applicant understands and agrees that the Liquor and Lottery Control Board may obtain criminal history record information
from State and Federal record repositories.

I/We hereby certify, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good standing w1th respect to or in full
compliance with a plan approved by the Commissioner of Taxes to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont as of the date
of this application. (VSA, Title 32, Section 3113)

I/We hereby certify that I/We are not under an obligation to pay child support or that I/We are in good standing with
respect to child support or are in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all child-support payable under a support
order. (VSA, Title 15, Section 795)

In accordance with 21 VSA, Section 1378(b), I/We certify, under pains and penalties of perjury, that I/We are in good
standing with respect to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all contributions or payments in lieu of
contributions due to the Department of Employment and Training.

I/We have registered the trade name of these premises with the Secretary of State.

Continued on next page

(\3\9—%"? |




2021 LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 6905-018-SECN-001
SECOND CLASS LICENSE TO SELL MALT AND VINOUS BEVERAGES Page 2

I/We hereby certify that the information in this application is true and complete.

Dated this J 54—“ day of 'CQ,b ’ 9‘09‘"

Signature of individual or partners

Lyl Sheeniit
[5(\{/(»\ Mo \((\6

Title)

Are you making this application for the benefit of any other party? __ Yes zgﬁo

——————————————— LOCAL, COMMISSIONER SECTION BELOW —-rm=—————-—-—=

Upon being satisfied that the conditions precedent to the granting of this license as provided in Title 7 of the Vermont Statutes
Annotated, as amended, have been fully met by the applicant, the comissioners will endorse their recommendation on the back
of the application and transmit it to the Liquor and Lottery Control Board for suitable action thereon, before any License may be

granted. For the information of the Liquor and Lottery Control Board,applications shall carry the signature of each individual
commissioner registering either approval or disapproval.

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Approved by Board of Control Commissioners of the City or Town of

Total Membership , members present Attest, , Town Clerk

TOWN OR CITY CLERK SHALL MAIL APPROVED RENEWAIL DIRECTLY TO:
DIVISION OF LIQUOR CONTROL
13 GREEN MOUNTAIN DRIVE
MONTPELIER, VT 05602

If application is disapproved, local control commissioners shall notify‘ the applicant by letter.

No formal action taken by any agency or authority of any town board of selectmen or city board of aldermen on a first or
second class license application shall be considered binding except as taken or made at an open public meeting. VSA T-1,Sec.312




G1009 Tl ‘PleIss(
peoyY jo0Wiim 801

G1009 i ‘preIHeRQd
peocY 10W|IM 80}

G1009 11 ‘PRI
peoy 10WiiM 80}

G1009 1l ‘PIRISeQ
pecy 10WlIM 801

G1009 Tl ‘PlRIseqg
peoy J0W(Ip 801

G1009 I ‘PIBWSSQ
peoy 1oWjipm 80}

AepljleH uesng

UBLINO9H PPO L

p ‘Aregswy ydesor

uss|aIN Uely

JojAes uyop

lainseai] jueisissy

1010al1q g Jainseal |

Aejalosg

8 USPIS3ld SOIA

uspisald 89IA

Juapisald a9IA

Juspisald

ss3daav
31vdHOdHOD

JNVN

ILL

SHO01034Ia ANV SH321440

"ONI “O0 NH3LSVA NIIHODTYM




City of Barre, Vermont

“GRANITE CENTER OF THE WORLD"

Stephanie L. Quaranta, C.P.R.P.

A.D. Buildings & Community Services 6 North Main Street, Suite 2
Barre, VT 05641
City: (802) 476-0257
Fax: (802)476-0271
Email: squaranta@barrecity.org

To:  Barre City Council

From: Stephanie L. Quaranta, C.P.R.P.
Date: March 11, 2021

Subj: Brusa Trust Fund

I am requesting authorization to access $1,200.00 from the Brusa Trust Fund for the summer of
2021.

The requested funds would provide financial assistance to Barre City youth who might not
otherwise be able to attend summer camps offered by the City BCS department.


mailto:squaranta@barrecity.org

)

OF B 473
\‘,)‘\“_(ur:_,g,%‘@ X

City of Barre, Vermont

“Granite Center of the World”

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2

City Manager Barre, VT 05641

Telephone (802) 476-0240)
FAX (802) 476-0264

f”ﬂ”ﬁg’c’)"ﬁ b(H'."{’Cl‘f}i org

MEMO

TO:  City Council
FR:  The Manager
CC: Dawn Monahan
DATE: 03/11/21

SUBJECT: Briefing Memo re 03-16-21 Consent Agenda Item 3.E

Big Dig Local Share Payment Plan

Councilors:

[ am requesting formal authorization under the Consent Agenda to execute the attached
Big Dig Local Share Payment Plan which was actually initiated back in April, 2019 in a
meeting with Senior VTrans Finance and Legal staff attended by me, the Mayor, Finance
Director Dawn Monahan.,

Briefly summarizing, the Agency was looking for their “typical” 3-year Payment Plan,
and [ (optimistically) offered a 20-year plan. After some tough discussions and a
subsequent personal meeting between Joe Flynn, Agency Secretary, and me, the
Secretary agreed to extend the plan to 5 years, but could not agree to anything longer. He
further advised a 5-year plan was precedent setting for the Agency! They had never
agreed to a S-year plan before!

The underlying documents supporting the final local share amount and this Payment Plan
are three (3) F&M (Finance and Maintenance) agreements authorized by the Council at is
May 14, 2019 meeting (See attached May 14, 2019 Agenda). This was after we had
reached agreement as to the actual remaining Adjusted Net Local Share Amount
($1,547,885) after extended (months) of financial reconciliation of the actual Local Share
Amount in the best interests of Barre City.

This payment plan was also modified on April 10, 2020 to defer the then scheduled
payment of $103,871 from June 1, 2020 to December 15, 2023. This was done at my
request of Secretary Flynn in an effort to mitigate adverse cash flow issues stemming
from the on-set of the COVID virus a month earlier.

While it was the Agency’s intent to forward the Payment Plan shortly after the above
reconciliation/negotiations process, it was only received within the last month. Dawn and
I have now reviewed the plan and are able to bring it forward for Council authorization.



e i)

THE STATE OF VERMONT

AGENCY OF TRANSPORTATION

Division of Finance & Administration

City of Barre February 8, 2021
6 N. Main Street, Suite 6

PO Box 418

Barre City, VT 05641

RE: Payment plan for Barre City projects 026-1(34) and SCRP(10)

The State of Vermont Agency of Transportation and the City of Barre agree to a five-year payment plan for the
reimbursement of the local share balances expended under projects FEGC F 026-1(34) and STP SCRP(10). The
payment plan will consist of six payments made by the City to the State over a five-year period. The payment
schedule is detailed below. Please reference special terms for Payment #1 and Payment #2.

Payment Number Due Date Project 026-1(34) Project SCRP(10) : Payment Total *
o#* | December 15,2019 | $66,12837 | $80,000.00 | $146,128.37 |

| e  Immediately | $386,758.18 | ~ $386,758.18
ooo# | Jwel,2021 | 833200000 | $332,000.00
- e B June 1,2022 | $332,000.00 o ~ $332,000.00
#5 ~Junel,2023 | 832439524 | $324395.24

#H6 _ ~ December 15, 2023 , $103,871.63 | - $103,871.63

Total Amount Paid $1,545,153.42 $80,000.00 $1,625,153.42

*Special Terms for Payment #1 :
$80,000.00 of this payment will be applied to the outstanding balance of SCRP(10) and the remaining $66,128.37
will be applied to 026-1(34).

**Special Terms for Payment #2

The first payment will involve an exchange of checks between the State and the City. The State will provide a check
for $379,174.69 for participating project costs owed to the City, in exchange for payment of $386,758.18 from the
City, equal to $379,174.69 plus $7,583.49 (2% local share generated by the payment above). This payment is now
scheduled for February 2021.

By signing this document, all parties agree to the payment agreement terms listed above.
AQOT Director of Finance and Administration

Wavne Gammell

Signature Date
AQOT Chief Financial Officer

Leonard A. LeBlanc

Signature Date
City of Barre

Printed Name(s) Signature(s) Date



City of Barre, Vermont

“Granite Center of the World”

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.L. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2
City Manager Barre, VI 03641
Telephone (802) 476-0240
FAX (802) 476-0264

i'.’:'(l”\'.!l.{(.’f'@ barrecity.org

MEMO

TO:  City Council

FR:  The Manager

CC:  Doug Brent, Jeff Bergeron, Dawn Monahan, Civic Center Committee

DATE: 03/11/21

SUBJECT: Briefing Memo re 03-16-21 Consent Agenda Item 3.f
Authorization to Execute State of Vermont BGS Med Surge Lease

Councilors;

This Consent Agenda items is straightforward and I believe to be perfunctory. I am
requesting authorization to Execute the attached “New” Lease with the State of Vermont for
State use of the Auditorium for COVID related events. This is the formal document resulting
from our recent discussions with Deputy Commissioner Marc O’ Grady, Building and General
Services, for reimbursement consideration in light of Chief Doug Brent’s November 2, 2020
letter to the Department of Health requesting same.

Changes in this new lease are:

a. 1" paragraph, which cancels the previous lease and replaces with this one).
b. Section 1 —reconciled the uses
c. Added Section 4, rate schedule

[ have previously reported to Council that this Lease will provide for City reimbursement
of a retroactive amount of approximately $18,000 plus pro-rated utility expenses for State use of
the Auditorium thru last November. It also provides the basis for billing for all State retroactive
and future uses of the Auditorium since November.

Jeff Bergeron and I have reviewed the attached and recommend Council’s authorization
for the Manager to execute this Lease.



STATE OF VERMONT EMERGENCY COVID-19 LEASE #200
between
City of Barre
and

THE STATE OF VERMONT
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS AND GENERAL SERVICES

This Lease shall, on the commencement date, replace and supersede COVID-19 Lease #200, dated April
14, 2020, between the City of Barre and the State of Vermont Department of Buildings and General

Services. The parties agree that, as of the commencement date, COVID-19 Lease #200 dated April 27,
2020 is hereby terminated.

This lease, made and entered into this day of March 2021, by and between:
The City of Barre, 6 North Main Street, Barre, VT., 05641, hereinafter referred to as LANDLORD,

and

The State of Vermont, Department of Buildings and General Services, 2 Governor Aiken Avenue,
Montpelier, VT 05633-5801, hereinafter referred to as STATE,

WITNESSETH

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, as well as other good and
valuable consideration, the parties do covenant and agree as follows:

1) The LANDLORD hereby demises and leases to the STATE, subject to all of the conditions and
terms contained herein, the following described premises, hereinafter referred to as the “Leased
Space”. The space will be used primarily by the Central Vermont Medical Center (CVMC),
Vermont National Guard and other approved State of Vermont affiliates in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic. Facility uses include, but not limited to surge space, COVID-19 testing, and COVID-
19 vaccination:

The Barre Auditorium and BOR facilities

[f the need arises for additional space, the LANDLORD will consider requests for use of its other facilities
in its reasonable discretion.

1) TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said leased space, with appurtenances, for as long as the State is

engaged in necessary COVID-19 emergency response operations, commencing on April 2020
for use by the STATE OF VERMONT, Department of Buildings and General Services, or its
designee.

2) As between the STATE and the LANDLORD, the STATE shall be responsible, and assumes all
liability, for all COVID-19 emergency response operations at the Leased Space during its
occupancy, and shall hold the LANDLORD harmless for all such emergency response operations
during the STATE’s occupancy of the Leased Space and claims made against or damages incurred
by the LANDLORD in defense of such claims or in mitigation of such damages, resulting in any
way from the STATE’s occupancy. For purposes of this Agreement, STATE’s occupancy shall



4)

5)

0)

7)

§)

9)

10)

include all parties using the Leased Space during the Leased Term.

The STATE shall be responsible for all utilities and services including, but not limited to, charges
for water, sewer, electricity, gas, television and telephone and shall reimburse LANDLORD within
sixty days of invoice.

The STATE shall pay rent to the LANDLORD for the said leased space at a rate of one hundred
eighty-seven dollars ($187) per day to include janitorial services for the Auditorium main level.

The STATE will reimburse the LANDLORD for the reasonable costs of the repair for all damages
or defects resulting from the COVID-19 emergency operations of CVMC, all other users of the
L.eased Space and the STATE’S agents or employees, subject to the limits established by the Tort
Claims Against the State as set forth in Title 12, Chapter 189 of the Vermont Statutes.

The STATE agrees that all personal property brought into the leased space by the STATE or any
other parties shall be at the sole risk of the STATE and that the LANDLORD shall not be liable for
the theft thereof or any damage thereto occasioned from the acts of any person other than
LANDLORD, its agents, or its employees.

The STATE shall be responsible at its sole cost, for adequately and properly cleaning, disinfecting
and maintaining the Leased Premises during use and upon completion of use, in accordance with
CDC or other applicable federal and state guidelines, regulations and requirements and to the
reasonable satisfaction of the Landlord.

The STATE acknowledges that it will reccive the Leased Spaces Premises in as-is condition and
LANDLORD makes no representations as to suitability of the Leased Premises for the intended
uses.

The STATE shall see that the use of the Leased Spaces conforms to and complies with all applicable
municipal, county, state and federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations, including those directly
related to COVID-19 and as may be directed by the CDC and other governmental agencies.

The STATE shall not allow introduction or use of any substance, chemical or waste (collectively,
“Hazardous Substance™) in the Leased Space in violation of any applicable law.

The LANDLORD?’s Police will work cooperatively and promptly together with the State to develop
an appropriate security plan for the leased space. The security plan shall be in writing and signed
by both the STATE and the LANDLORD. The plan shall set forth the parties’ security obligations
and the amount of any reimbursement by the STATE of the LANDLORD’s costs for LANDLORD
Police services above LANDLORD’s normal security costs. The STATE shall be responsible for
all costs associated with any such security.

Alterations and Renovations:

a) The STATE shall have the right during this tenancy, to make renovations and alterations,
attach fixtures, or signs in or upon the premises hereby leased. Any and all renovations,
alterations, or other construction must have prior written approval from the LANDLORD
AND the Commissioner of the Department of Buildings and General Services.

b) LANDLORD may require the STATE to remove any fixtures added by the state. Fixtures
shall be and remain the property of the STATE and may be removed by the STATE prior to
the expiration of the lease.



16)

17)

¢) The STATE will make every effort to restore the property to the condition that existed prior
to the tenancy and make every effort to do so during the remaining term of the lease, however
if restoration cannot reasonably be completed before the end of the lease, LANDLORD
hereby authorizes the STATE to continue to access the property to promptly complete the
restoration without any additional fees, penalties, or rents. The STATE will make every effort
to complete the restoration within 30 days.

Applicable Law: This agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Vermont.

Independence, Liability: The LANDLORD will act in an independent capacity and not as officers
or employees of the STATE. The STATE will act in an independent capacity and not as officers or
employees of the LANDLORD.

No Employee Benefits for LANDLORD: The LANDLORD understands that the STATE will not
provide any individual retirement benefits, group life insurance, group health and dental insurance,
vacation or sick leave, workers compensation or other benefits or services available to State
employees, nor will the STATE withhold any state or federal taxes except as required under
applicable tax laws, which shall be determined in advance of execution of the Agreement. The
LANDLORD understands that all tax returns required by the Internal Revenue Code and the State
of Vermont, including but not limited to income, withholding, sales and use, and rooms and meals,
must be filed by the LANDLORD, and information as to Agreement income will be provided by
the State of Vermont to the Internal Revenue Service and the Vermont Department of Taxes.

Records Available for Audit: The LANDLORD will maintain all books, documents, payroll papers,
accounting records and other evidence pertaining to costs incurred under this agreement and make
them available at reasonable times during the period of the Agreement and for three years thereafter
for inspection by any authorized representatives of the State or Federal Government. If any
litigation, claim, or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records shall
be retained until all litigation, claims or audit findings involving the records have been resolved.
The STATE, by any authorized representative, shall have the right at all reasonable times to inspect
or otherwise evaluate the work performed or being performed under this Agreement.

Taxes Due to the State:

a) LANDLORD understands and acknowledges responsibility, if applicable, for compliance
with State tax laws, including income tax withholding for employees performing services
within the State, payment of use tax on property used within the State, corporate and/or
personal income tax on income earned within the State. LANDLORD certifies under the pains
and penalties of perjury that, as of the date the agreement is signed, the LANDLORD is in
good standing with respect to, or in full compliance with, a plan to pay any and all taxes due
the State of Vermont.

b) LANDLORD understands that final payment under this Agreement may be withheld if the
Commissioner of Taxes determines that the LANDLORD is not in good standing with respect
to or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all taxes due to the State of Vermont.

¢) LANDLORD also understands the State may set off taxes (related penalties, interest and fees)
due to the State of Vermont, but only if the LANDLORD has failed to make an appeal within
the time allowed by law, or an appeal has been taken and finally determined and the
LANDLORD has no further legal recourse to contest the amounts due.



LOAN AGREEMENT

Vermont State Revolving Fund

Loan RF1-281-1.0
Loan Amount: $21,400.00

l. City of Barre, the Municipality, hereby certifies to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank
(“Bond Bank™) that:

(a) It will secure all state and federal permits, licenses and approvals necessary to
construct and operate the improvements to be financed by the Loan (the “Project”),
if any, as described in Exhibit A;

(b) It has established, or covenants with the Bond Bank to establish, by ordinance, rule
or regulation, a rate charge or assessment schedule which will generate annually sufficient
revenue to pay:

(1) Principal, administrative fees and interest of the Municipal Note, as the
same becomes due; and

(i)  reasonably anticipated cost of operating and maintaining the improvements
to be financed by the Loan, if any, and the system of which is a part;

(©) It has duly established a fund under Title 24 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, or
by other means permitted by law which, for so long as the Municipal Note shall remain
outstanding, shall be maintained and replenished from time to time, and used solely to
repair, replace, improve and enlarge the improvement to be financed by the Loan, if any.

2. The Municipality shall make funds sufficient to pay the principal, administrative fees and
interest as the same matures (based upon the Maturity Schedule appended hereto as Exhibit C)
available to the Bond Bank at least five business days prior to each principal payment date.

3. The Bond Bank and Municipality agree that Loan proceeds will be paid to the Municipality
as Project costs are incurred and paid by the Municipality over the course of the Project, but in no
event shall payments be made more often than monthly, and only on Municipality’s certification,
through its authorized representative, that such costs have been paid.

4. The Municipality is obligated to make the principal, administrative fee and interest portion
of the Municipal Note payments scheduled by the Bond Bank on an annual basis. The
Municipality may prepay the Loan at its option without penalty.

5. The Municipality shall be obligated to inform in writing to the Bond Bank, or such agent
designated by the Bond Bank, at least thirty days prior to each principal payment date of any



changes to the name of the official or address to whom invoices for the payment of principal,
administrative fees and interest should be sent.

6. The period of performance for this agreement begins upon execution and ends five years
after execution.

7. Notwithstanding paragraph 14 hereof, prior to payment of the amount of the Loan, or any
portion thereof, the Bond Bank shall have the right to cancel all or any part of its obligations
hereunder and after payment of any portion thereof to require a refund of amounts paid if:

(a) Any representation made by the Municipality to the Bond Bank in connection with
its application for a loan or additional loans shall be incorrect or incomplete in any material
respect; or

(b) The Municipality has violated commitments made by it in its application and
supporting documents or has violated any of the terms of this Loan Agreement.

8. The Municipality shall at all times comply with all applicable federal and state
requirements pertaining to the Project, including but not limited to requirements of Federal Clean
Water Act, Title 24 of the Vermont Statutes Annotated, and the list of Federal Laws and
Authorities included as Exhibit B. The enumeration of the Federal Laws and Authorities in Exhibit
B shall not be construed as a waiver by the Municipality of any exemption or exception,
jurisdictional or otherwise.

9. If any provisions of this Loan Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid or
unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Loan Agreement and this Loan Agreement shall be construed and
enforced as if such invalid or unenforceable provision had not been contained herein.

10. This Loan Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, any of which shall be
regarded for all purposes as an original and all of which constitute but one and the same instrument.
Each party agrees that it will execute any and all documents or other instruments, and take such
other actions as are necessary, to give effect to the terms of this Loan Agreement.

11.  No waiver by either party of any term or condition of the Loan Agreement shall be deemed
or construed as a waiver of any other terms or conditions, nor shall a waiver of any breach be
deemed to constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, whether of the same or of a different
section, subsection, paragraph, clause, phrase, or other provision of this Loan Agreement. Any
delay in exercising rights or requirements of the Loan Agreement does not constitute a waiver of
such rights or requirements.

12. The Municipality agrees to indemnify and hold the Bond Bank, the state, its officials,
agents, and employees harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, actions, costs, and
damages resulting from the negligent performance or non-performance by the Municipality or any
of its officials, agents, or employees of the Municipality's obligations under this Agreement, as it



may be amended or supplemented from time to time. It is further understood that such indemnity
shall not be limited by an insurance coverage.

13. The Municipality agrees that the Loan will be adjusted upon final audit to an amount equal
to or less than the project costs determined eligible by the Department of Environmental
Conservation and recommended to the Bond Bank for loan participation.

14. The Municipality agrees that if actual final eligible costs are less than the amount paid
under the Loan Agreement, repayment of the excess funds will be made within sixty days of the
request made by the Department of Environmental Conservation.

15. Increases, amendments, or modifications to the project during construction will be
processed for record keeping purposes only, except for the addition of major approved Project
Elements, Exhibit A. The Loan Agreement will also be amended upon completion of the project
based upon final audited eligible costs, and any increases in the Loan will be made contingent
upon availability of funds. All Project records will be retained by the Municipality and made
available for state inspection upon request for three years after Project completion or until any
audit questions have been resolved, whichever is later.

16. The Municipality will obtain flood insurance for any insurable portion of the Project.

17. The Municipality agrees to use the Loan proceeds solely for the Project for which the Loan
i1s made and any approved amendments thereto. The Municipality further agrees to make prompt
payment to the contractors and to apply any interest received to the Project. Once payment has
been made to contractors, the applicant shall submit a payment request to the Department of
Environmental Conservation (DEC). Funds will be disbursed from Federal Award ID Number
CS500001## (## equals last two digits of award year). Upon disbursement, DEC will notify the
Municipality of the standard terms and conditions applicable based on the exact amount of federal
funds disbursed and relevant capitalization grant being drawn down. Please see
https://dec.vermont.gov/water-investment/water-financing/srf/reimbursement-help for the
standard terms and conditions. If the foregoing link is not accessible, contact DEC for assistance.

18.  The terms of this Loan Agreement shall be controlling over those of any prior Agreement
with respect to this Loan Agreement. However, this Loan Agreement shall not otherwise supersede
the terms of any other agreements between the Municipality and the State.

19.  The Municipality agrees to furnish to the Bond Bank such financial statements as the Bond
Bank may reasonably request, which statements and supporting records shall be prepared and
maintained in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).

20. This agreement will be funded by approximately 80 percent federal funds. These funds are
being awarded in accord with the Federal Clean Water State Revolving Fund, CFDA number
66.458, under the authority of the Environmental Protection Agency. This is not a research and
development award. For any accounting year in which the Municipality expends Loan proceeds
and other Federal funds of $750,000.00 or more from all Federal sources, the Municipality shall


https://dec.vermont.gov/water-investment/water-financing/srf/reimbursement-help

have an audit performed in accord with the Federal Single Audit Act and furnish a copy to the
Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation within 9 months of the end of Municipality’s
accounting period.

21. By acceptance of this Agreement, the Municipality agrees to complete a Subrecipient
Annual Report as provided by the Department of Finance. Prior to submitting the Subrecipient
Annual Report, the Municipality must review previous fiscal year disbursements from the
Facilities Engineering Division to determine the actual amount of federal funds disbursed from the
loan proceeds. The Subrecipient Annual Report must then be submitted to the State of Vermont
Department of Finance within 45 days after its fiscal year end, informing the State whether or not
a single audit is required for the prior fiscal year. If a single audit is required, the Municipality will
submit a copy of the audit report to the Vermont Department of Environmental Conservation
within 9 months of its fiscal year end. If a single audit is not required, only the Subrecipient Annual
Report to the State Department of Finance is required.

22.  The Municipality understands that the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act, which is codified
at Subchapter IV of Chapter 31 of Title 40 of the United States Code and U.S. Department of
Labor Memorandum No. 208 (“Memorandum 208”), may apply to the Project, and the
Municipality certifies and agrees that with respect to the Project, it has complied and will continue
to comply with the requirements of the Davis-Bacon Act and Memorandum 208, as applicable.

23. The effective date of the Loan Agreement is the execution date of the General Obligation Note.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.

Attest: VERMONT MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
2 JP— o
By:
Secretary Executive Director
Attest: City of Barre
By:
Clerk Chair of the Governing Body
And by:

Treasurer




List of Loan Exhibits

EXHIBIT A: Project description and conditions
EXHIBIT B: List of Federal Laws and Authorities
EXHIBIT C: General Obligation Note

EXHIBIT D: Resolution and Certificate



EXHIBIT A

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS FOR THIS AGREEMENT

Description:

This planning loan is for the Step I costs for the North End Ejector Station project.

Conditions:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Repayment of this loan shall commence five (5) years after the execution of the loan.

If this loan does not result in a constructed project by the anticipated repayment start date, repayment
shall commence immediately.

The engineer will meet with the Water Investment Division (WID) to present work summaries at 30%
work completion, 60% work completion, and 90% work completion, or as otherwise directed by the
WID engineer. Disbursements will not be made without each required meeting and disbursements above
90% of the loan amount will not be made until the final documents have been received, reviewed, and
approved by WID.

If this project is funded by USDA/Rural Development or any other non-CWSRF funding, the applicant
shall, within sixty (60) days of receiving the non-CWSRF funding, repay the entire portion of the
CWSRF planning loan(s).

The Applicant shall, as a condition of the loan, provide the Department with a digitally formatted copy
of any plan or surveys developed with funds awarded under the loan, if the Applicant or any
subcontractor develops plans or surveys in digital format. By acceptance of the loan, the Applicant
agrees to pass through this requirement to any subcontracts awarded and funded by the loan. This
condition is included pursuant to Section 56 of Act 233 of 1994. Such digital formats are subject to the
Federal Freedom of Information Act and the State Access to Public Records and Document Statute and,
unless otherwise restricted, the Department will release copies of such information to the general public
upon request. It shall be acceptable to submit read only copies or copies marked archival copies only.
The Applicant, by acceptance of this loan agrees not to copyright any plans or surveys developed
pursuant to this action. Acceptable electronic formats include pdf and pdf/A.



EXHIBIT B

LIST OF FEDERAL LAWS AND AUTHORITIES WHERE APPLICABLE

ENVIRONMENTAL:

“American Iron and Steel” requirements of P.L. 113-76 the Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2014
Archeological and Historic Preservation 16 USC §469a-1

Bald and Golden Eagle Protection Act, 16 USC §668-668c

Clean Air Act, 42 USC §7401

Coastal Barrier Resources Act, 16 USC §3501

Coastal Zone Management 16 USC §1451

Davis-Bacon Act (40 CFR '31.36(1)(5))

Davis Bacon and Related Acts Wage Rate Requirements (29 CFR 5.5)

Endangered Species Act, 16 USC §1531

Floodplain Management, Executive Order 11988, as amended by Executive Order 12148

Protection of Wetlands, Executive Order 11990 (1977) as amended by Executive Order 12608 (1997)
Environmental Justice, Executive Order 12898

Protection and Enhancement of the Cultural Environment, Executive Order 11990 (1977), as amended
by Executive Order

Farmland Protection Policy Act, 7 USC §4201

Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act, 16 USC §661

Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, 16 USC §1801 et seq.

Marine Mammal Protection Act, 16 USC §7703 et seq.

Migratory Bird Act 16 USC Chapter 7, Subchapter II: Migratory Bird Treaty

National Historic Preservation Act 54 USC § 300101 et seq.

Rivers and Harbors Act, 33 USC §403

Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 USC §300f

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act 16 USC §1271

ECONOMIC:

Demonstration Cities and Metropolitan Development Act of 1966, PL 89-754 as amended

Section 306 of the Clean Air Act and Section 508 of the Clean Water Act, including Executive Order
11738, Administration of the Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with Respect
to Federal Contracts, Grants, or Loans

SOCIAL LEGISLATION:

Age Discrimination Act, PL 94-135

Civil Rights Act of 1964, PL 88-352

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise, 49 USC § 47113 - Minority and disadvantaged business
participation



Equal Employment Opportunity, Executive Order 11264

Women’s and Minority Business Enterprise, Executive Orders 11625 and 12138

Section 13 of PL 92-500; Prohibition against sex discrimination under the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act

Rehabilitation Act of 1973, PL 93-112 (including Executive Orders 11914 and 11250)

MISCELLANEOUS AUTHORITY:

Executive Order 12549 - Debarment and Suspension

Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000 (P.L. 106-386)

Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, PL 91-646

Signage requirements per 2015 EPA guidance

2 CFR 200.216 and section 889 of Public Law 115-232, Prohibition of certain telecommunication and
video surveillance services or equipment



EXHIBIT C $21,400.00
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF VERMONT
City of Barre
GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTE

The City of Barre (hereinafter called the “Municipality”), a body corporate and a political subdivision of the
State of Vermont, promises to pay to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, or registered assigns, the not-to-
exceed sum of $21,400.00 with a preliminary interest at the rate of 0.00% per annum and with a preliminary
administrative fee of 0.00%, subject to change based on final disbursed value, beginning on 5/1/2026 as follows:

Barre City, Vermont

Loan RF1-281-1.0

Prepared on 3/8/2021

Loan Terms

Loan Amount:  '$21,400.00
Loan Term Year:5

Interest rate: ’0.0000%
Administrative F€0.0000%

Repayment Payment Principal Principal Principal Interest Administrative Total
Date Number Due Payment Forgiven Payment Fees Payment
5/1/2026" 1 21,400.00 2,140.00 10,700.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00
5/1/2027" 2 8,560.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00
5/1/2028" 3 6,420.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00
5/1/2029” 4 4,280.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00
5/1/2030" 5 2,140.00 2,140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,140.00
10,700.00 10,700.00 0.00 0.00

For planning purposes only. Figures subject to change based on actual disbursements.



EXHIBIT C

This Note is payable in lawful money of the United States at People’s United Bank in the City of Burlington,
State of Vermont. Repayment terms shall comply with 24 V.S.A. Chapter 120, §4755 which prohibits deferral
of payment. Final payment of this Bond shall be made upon surrender of this Bond for cancellation.

This Note is issued by the Municipality for the purpose of financing planning of infrastructure improvements
under and by virtue of Title 24, Vermont Statutes Annotated, and a vote of the governing body of the
Municipality duly passed on 3/5/2021.

This Note is transferable only upon presentation to the Treasurer of the Municipality with a written assignment
duly acknowledged or proved. No transfer hereof shall be effectual unless made on the books of the
Municipality kept by the Treasurer as transfer agent and noted hereon by the Treasurer with a record of payments
as provided hereon.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required to be done precedent to and in the
issuing of this Note have been done, have happened, and have been performed in regular and due form, as
required by such law and vote, and for the assessment, collection and payment hereon of a tax to pay the same
when due the full faith and credit of the Municipality are hereby irrevocably pledged.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Municipality has caused this Note to be signed by its Treasurer, and a
majority of its Selectboard and its seal to be affixed hereto.

City of Barre

By:

Majority of its Governing Body

Date

Treasurer



EXHIBIT C $21,400.00

City of Barre

GENERAL OBLIGATION NOTE

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

It is hereby certified that this Note is a fully registered Note, payable only to the holder of record as appears of
record in the office of the Treasurer of the issuing Municipality. This Note may be transferred by presentation
of the same with an assignment in writing signed by the registered holder. Presentation shall be made to the
Treasurer of the Municipality at his office and he shall record such transfer in his records and on the Note. The
name and address of the original registered owner of this Note is Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, 20 Winooski

Falls Way #305, Winooski, VT 05404.

Treasurer



Barre City Resolution #2021-07

EXHIBIT D

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE
(General Obligation)
(Vermont Clean Water State Revolving Fund)

WHEREAS, at meetings of the municipal legislative body of the City of Barre (herein called the “Municipality”)
at each of which all or a majority of the members were present and voting, which meetings were duly noticed,
called and held as appears of record, it was found and determined that the public interest and necessity required
certain public wastewater system improvements described in Exhibit A, and it was further found and determined
that the cost of making such public improvements would be too great to be paid out of ordinary annual income
and revenue, and that a proposal for providing such improvements and the issuance of bonds of the Municipality
to pay for its share of the cost of the same shall be submitted to the legal voters at meetings thereof, and it will
be ordered, all of which action will be hereby ratified and confirmed; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality has applied for financial assistance in planning for the authorized improvements
which application has been approved by the Department of Environmental Conservation and the Vermont
Municipal Bond Bank, as evidenced by the Funding Application Approval, the terms and conditions of which
are found in Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to powers vested in them by law the said governing board is about to enter into a Loan
Agreement on behalf of the Municipality with the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank respecting a Loan from said
Bank in the amount of $21,400.00 to be discounted by the amount of $10,700, repayable with interest at the rate
of 0.00% per annum, together with an administrative fee of 0.00%.

AND WHEREAS, the Note to be given by the Municipality to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank at the time
of receiving the proceeds of said Loan shall be substantially in the form found in Exhibit C;

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Governing Body proceed forthwith to cause said Note to be executed and
delivered to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank upon the price and terms stated, and be registered as the law
provides; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Note when issued and delivered pursuant to law and this Resolution
shall be the valid and binding obligation of the said Municipality, payable according to law and the terms and
tenor thereof from unlimited ad valorem taxes on the grand list of taxable property of said Municipality as
established, assessed, apportioned and provided by law; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in addition to all other taxes, there shall annually be assessed and collected
in the manner provided by law each year until the Note, or any bond or bonds issued to refund or replace the
same, is fully paid, a tax, charge or assessment sufficient to pay the note and bond or bonds as the same shall
become due; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that execution of the above-referenced Loan Agreement between the
Municipality and the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank is hereby authorized, the presiding officer of the legislative
body and Treasurer of the borrower being directed to execute said Loan Agreement on behalf of the
Municipality and the legislative branch thereof; and


cdawes
Typewritten Text

cdawes
Typewritten Text
Barre City Resolution #2021-07


EXHIBIT D

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Municipality expressly incorporates into this Resolution each and
every term, provision, covenant and representation set forth at length in Exhibit A to be delivered in connection
with the issuance and sale of the Note, execution and delivery of each of which is hereby authorized, ratified
and confirmed in all respects, and the covenants, representations and undertakings set forth at length in said
Loan Agreement are incorporated herein by reference; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts and things heretofore done by the lawfully constituted officers of
the Municipality, and any and all acts or proceedings of the Municipality and of its Governing Body, in, about
or concerning the improvements hereinabove described and of the issuance of evidence of debt in connection
therewith, are hereby ratified and confirmed.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in connection with the pending sale of the Note in the face amount of
$21,400.00 to the Vermont Municipal Bond Bank, execution and delivery of the Note, this Resolution
Certificate, Loan Agreement and incidental documents, all attached hereto, are authorized; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that People’s United Bank in the City of Burlington, Vermont, is hereby
designated the Municipality's paying agent with respect to the Note and the Loan Agreement.

And we, the undersigned officers, as indicated, hereby certify that we as such officers have signed the Note
payable as aforesaid, and reciting that it is issued under and pursuant to the vote herein above mentioned, and
we also certify that the Note is duly registered in the office of the Treasurer of the Municipality as prescribed
by law.

And we, the said officers of the Municipality, hereby certify that we are the duly chosen, qualified and acting
officers of the Municipality as undersigned; that the Note is issued pursuant to said authority; that no other
proceedings relating thereto have been taken; and that no such authority or proceeding has been repealed or
amended.

We further certify that no litigation is pending or threatened affecting the validity of the Note nor the levy and
collection of taxes, charges or assessments to pay it, nor the works of improvement financed by the proceeds of
the Note, and that neither the corporate existence of the Municipality nor the title of any of us to our respective
offices is being questioned.



EXHIBIT D

ATTEST:

Clerk

City of Barre

By:

Majority of its Governing Body

And By:

Its Treasurer



Vermont State Revolving Fund Customer Distribution Authorization

Vermont Peoples United'
___— Wealth Managemen
Bond Bank o anagement

Instructions: To authorize recurring distributions from the VT EPA State Revolving Funds (“SRF”) through Payment
Requests filed with the Department of Environmental Conservation (“DEC”) for your SRF loan, please complete this
form, sign and date it, and return it along with your signed Loan Agreement to the Vermont Bond Bank (“VBB”).

... Accountinformaton

Borrower’s Name Barre City

SRF Loan Number RF1-281-1.0

“On-Request” distributions will be made to borrowers based on Payment Request(s) that have been filed with and
approved by the DEC and VBB.

.. DistributionInformation |

1 By ACH Transfer To: Name of Receiving Bank
Receiving Bank Routing Number

Account Number at Receiving Bank

Account Type (Checking or Saving)

Account Name

By Check Payable to (Name):
Address:

Distribution Agreement & Signature

(“Borrower”) hereby requests that funds be transferred or checks be issued
from the appropriate State Revolving Fund Account in accordance with the instructions provided above. By signing
below I, as an authorized representative of the Borrower, have verified the accuracy of the instructions. For any
non-People’s account, Borrower has provided a copy of a voided check or pre-printed deposit slip. Further,
Borrower understands that the People’s United Bank (”Bank”) is not responsible for the correctness or timeliness
of the posting of funds by the receiving financial institution, if other than the Bank. This authorization shall remain
in effect until a new form is filed with the Bank, or until it is revoked by Borrower in writing. If Borrower has
authorized “on-request” transfers above, the Bank may rely upon Borrower’s authorized representative’s direction
to process a distribution based on the above instructions to my account. Borrower agrees to periodically review its
bank account statement and bring any discrepancies to the Bank’s attention.

Borrower’s Authorized Signature Print Name Date

VBB Distribution Acknowledgment & Signature
- ;/7 ( ; Michael Gaughan 3/11/2021

Executive Director Signature Print Name Date



https://www.peoples.com/peoples

Form W" 9

{Rev. December 2014}

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

1 Name (as shown on your income tax returny). Name Is required on this fineg; do not leave this line blank.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from abave

4 Exemplions {codes apply only o
certain entities, not individuals; see
instruetions on page 3):

Exempt payee code {if any)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:

;:] Individual/sole proprietor or |:| G Corporation B S Corporation ]:I Partnership
single-member LLC

] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, $=S corporation, P=partnership) »

D Trustfestate

Exemption from FATCA reporting

code {if any)
{Apptes to atcounts matained outside the U.8)

Note. For a slngle-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLG; check the appropriate box ia the line above for
the tax classification of the single-meamber owner,

D Other {see instructions) ™
6 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.}

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Requsster's name and address {opticnal)

6 City, state, and ZIP code

7 List account number(s) here (optional}

IEZRYN  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must mateh the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is yoUur employer identification number (EIN}. If you do not have a number, see How fo get a
TIN on page 3. or

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for fine 1 and the chart on page 4 for | Employer identification number
guidelines on whose number to enter,

XTI Certification

Under penalties of perjury, i certify that:
1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am watiting for a number to be issued to me); and

| Sucial security number ]

2. 1am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c} the IRS has notified me that | am
no longer subject fo backup withhelding; and

3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.3, person {defined below); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that 1 am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn, For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN, Sea the

instructions on page 3.

S'Qn Signature of
Here U.8. person b

Date »

General Instructions ‘
Bection references are to the Internal Revenue Gode unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W- (such
as legislation enacted after we refease i) is at wunirs.goviiwg.

Purpose of Form

An individuat or entity (Form W-9 reguester) who is required to file an information
reture with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer [dentification number (TIN}
which may be your social security number (88N}, Individual taxpayer identification
numder TN}, adoption taxpayer Identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
youk, or other amount reportable on an informatfon return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following:

» Form 1099-INT {interest earned or paid)

¢ Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or muteal funds)

» Form 1099-MISG {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other transactions by
brokers}

« Foren 1092-S {proceeds from real estate transactions)
» Form 1092-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1088-E {student loan interest), 1098-T
{tuition)
* Form 1092-C (canceled debt} -
» Form 1092-A {acquisitlon or abandonmant of secured propsriy)

Use Form W-2 oniy if you are a U.S. person {including a resident alien}, to
provide your cerrect TIN,

If you do not retum Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What Is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Cerlify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are waiting for a rumber
1o be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Glaim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S, exempt payee. If
applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.8. persen, your allecable share of
any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business Is not subject to the
withholging tax on foreign pariners' share of effectively connecled income, and

4. Gertify that FATCA code{s} entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are

exempt from the FATCA reporting, is conect. Sea What is FATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 [®ev. 12-2014)




Rolling Grant Announcements / Pending Grants Log

| DRAFT |

Dept. Res Grantor Grant Name Grant Number Focus Effective Date Expiration Date Funding Limit Match Required Grant Manager GO/NO GO
- . R - . . . . . - . Applied for grant, and received notification on Sept. 15 of the
Clerk Agency of Administration COVID Mumapal Records N/A To reimburse certain costs.assoqatet.j with maklpg digital copies of land $ 21,588.28  $ R Dawes Go award. Applied for $20K, received $21,558.28 due to Awarded 9/15/20
- VT Dept. of Taxes Digitization (DGZ) Grant records available on line for public access
unallocated funds.
Department of Public | COVID - Water & Sewer Arrearages . L - ]
Clerk Services - VAACP Grant N/A to assist the public in Barre City with water and sewer arrearages $ 18,869.99 Dawes
Clerk Center forL‘iI;:ch &CMC | covID - General Expenses grant N/A assistance for general election expenses $ 5,000.00 Dawes Go Closed
Clerk Secretary _of State's COVID - Ballot Box Reimbursement N/A reimbursement for Ballot/Drop-box $ 1,000.00 Dawes Go ballot box installed outside along Merchant's Row, and is Closed
Office Grant removable
| R . Informal reimbursement for Town Meeting Day materials -
Clerk Secretary .0 f State's covib _Town Meeting Day N/A Town meeting day reimbursement 2/1/2021 3/2/2021 $ 6,927.94 N/A Dawes Go response was to fill out a form and reimbursement will come Open
Office reimbursement from that
DPW CVSWMD MSP Grant Program Address goals of VT's Universal Re;;’;""g Law (Act 148) - tire collection $ 5,000.00 0% TBD TBD Suggestion by JSA TBD
State of Vermont Dept. " . . - - . o
DPW of Environmental Park-Winter Megdow Stormwater 2017-CWE-M-19 Was identified py CVRPC for stormwater retention and reduction, they 12/12/2017 9/30/2018 20% Shatney Go Completgd stone lined ditching on the street, .but cot{ld not Closed
Conservation Reduction Grant received a grant and we became the subgrantee obtain landowner approval for the retention basin
Facilities BGS Building Cg:gg‘r:’r:“es Grants N/A Alumni Hall Bathroom Upgrade $ 25,000.00 50% Quaranta Go No award - Ltr dated 11/16/20 Denied
Bike, Pedestrian, Multi- use Paths; Design or Construction Funding: (4
Facilities VTrans Bike/Ped Program possible segments ) North Main to Smith; Blackwell to Granite; Granite No? 25%? Quaranta Go No award - Ltr dated 11/16/20 Denied
from EA to River; Prospect from Burnham to Fairview
Facilities Vermont Communlty CovID - Qutdoor Recreation N/A Lifeguard training and recertification, swim lesson aids, summer intern 12/17/2020 12/31/2021 $ 10,000.00 N/A Quaranta Go Will fulfill grant requirements in the spring and summer of Open
Foundation Economic Recovery Grant 2021
Facilities Communlty(::’)arn(tjazré)r;gofor Canopy 06130-UCF-20-01 Tree nursery 3/1/2020 3/15/2021 $ 2,431.00 50% Bergeron/Shatney Go Pending approval of grant extension to June 30, 2021 Open
Finance Dept. of Health CovID - Vaccmg:laonnt Administration pending pending pending $ 100,000.00 pending Monahan Pending pending approval Pending
Fire Dept. of Health COVID - EMS revenue shortage N/A EMS revenue shortage $ 63,359.00 Monahan Go
Fire US Dept. of Health & | 15 £ys revenue shortage N/A $  20,905.41 Monahan Go
Human Services
VT League of Cities and - . - Failed to submit proofs of purchase, therefore missed the
HR Towns 2019 VLCT PACIF Equipment Grant N/A Equipment for City 6/1/2019 6/30/2019 6/1/1909 N/A Taft opportunity to utiize the grant funding Closed
HR vr Leaglfreovovfngltles and 2021 VLCT PACIF Equipment Grant N/A Equipment for City - flagging, cones, filters pending pending ';gq;;;tsg N/A Taft Go pending approval Open
,975.
The Municipal Public Service Program is designed to assist communities
. and non-profits with grants for public service projects that are in need
Dept. of Housing & due to COVID19 (such as addressing physical health needs of the
Manager |Community Development MPSP (CDBG CARES ACT) X y . . 9 p ysic $5000 to $25000 No? TBD TBD
(ACCD) residents in the community for social distancing and food shelves or
meals on wheels for supplies, and materials necessary to continue to
carry-out their public service, etc.).
. - Organizations may use funds to develop actionable plans, convene
Manager USDA RD Capacity Building & Plgq I Grant 1 partners, identify community needs and implement priorities to build $1M ? TBD TBD
Rural Communities Ny
rural prosperity.
Manager 2021 State Hlstor|c Wheelock House Teen Center Renovations Application Prepared by Mayor Herring
Preservation
Manager USDA Wheelock House Teen Center Renovations Application Prepared by Mayor Herring
Police Bur:zgisotg:éztlce Bulletproof Vest Partnership 5-year Replacement of LE Ballistic Vests $ 3,178.00 50% Eastman Pending App submitted (6 vests to replace in 2020) Pending
" Vermont Center for " . ~ Pass through award through CIRCLE, per T. Bombardier; reimbursed
Police Crime Victim Services STOP Grant (Police Dept.) 02160-STOP19-40530 quarterly with first quarter ended Sept. 30. 7/1/2019 6/30/2020 $ 20,340.00 | $ 6,780.00 Eastman Go Closed
Police ‘IXZ nég(e)r:;ig; Governor's Highway Safety Grant OPDUI-2019-Barre C-00030-GR1305 Occupant protection & DUI enforcement 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 $ 14,473.00 | $ 3,618.25 Eastman Go Closeout letter was issued dated 11/22/19 Closed on 11/22/19
Police ‘IXZ nég(e)r:;ig; Governor's Highway Safety Grant OPDUI-2020-Barre C-00020-GR1420 Occupant protection & DUI enforcement 10/1/2018 9/30/2019 $ 14,263.00 N/A Eastman Go Open
Police Governg;fi tl;lllghway DUI Enforcement OPDUI-20021-Barre C-00025-GR1515 Occupant protection & DUI enforcement pending pending Pending $13,290 N/A Eastman Pending pending approval Application in process
Police ‘IXZ n/zgze):tc!tigtl Governor's Highway Safety Grant DD-2021-Barre C-00022-GR1514 Distracted Driver Enforcement pending pending Pending $6,615 N/A Eastman pending approval Application in process
. Dept. of Buildings & . . ! . . . . .
Police General Services Law Enforcement Grant pending pending pending 12/12/3268 pending pending Pending pending approval Pending
COVID - Public Assistance - 80/20 grant: state wil
PPA FEMA Category B Grant 02140-84532-003 Covid related expenses - PPE, med supplies, etc. for first responders 4/8/2020 1/8/2021 $ 23,441.36 | cover the 20% under Shatney Go Entire grant funded in two installments complete
LGER
- . B Started out to have Grant was to go to 12/31/20; tax dept. stopped accepting
PPA Agency of Administration | COVID - LGER (Local Government 01140CRF20LGE0079 City related Covid supplies and hazard pay 3/1/2020 12/30/2020 | §  67,528.00 match, then funded Shatney Go purchasing after 12/11/20, so the city lost the last 2 weeks of Complete
- VT Dept. of Taxes Expense Reimbursement) Grant . "
whole amount the month's spending
PPA VT Department of Public  Granite Street Storm Sewer Hazard 02140-34000-064 Granite Street Stormwater flood mitigation 3/30/2015 5/2/2021 $ 11549600 $ 38499.00  Mackenzie/Shatney Go Waiting on FEMA approval of budget revision and Open
Safety Mitigation Grant reimbursement requests
PPA VT Department of Public  Granite Street Administrative 02140-34000-064MC payment for administrative work done on grant 3/30/2015 8/12/2017 $ 231000 | $ .| Mackenzie/Shatney Go Waiting on FEMA approval of budget revision and Open
Safety accompanying funds grant reimbursement requests
PPA VT Department of Public| North End_ _Stor_m Sewer Hazard 02140-34000-065 N. Main Street in the North End_ near Fourth Street, stormwater flood 3/30/2015 8/12/2017 $ 116,006.00 38,669.00 Mackenzie/Shatney Go Waiting on FEMA approval for budget revnsmn,_and grant Open
Safety Mitigation Grant mitigation extension so that the work can be done this year
PPA VT Department of Public North End Administrative 02140-34000-065MC payment for administrative work done on grant 3/30/2015 8/12/2017 $ 232000 | $ .| Mackenzie/Shatney Go Waiting on FEMA approval for budget revision, and grant Open
Safety accompanying funds grant extension so that the work can be done this year
PPA Forest, Parks and Barre Municipal Swimming Pool 06130-LWCF-50-00657 City Pool refurbishment 8/14/2019 4/30/2021 $  200,000.00 50% match Shatney Go Waiting on approval for grant extension request; will Open
Recreation Refurbishment Grant complete requisition in April
PPA Agency of Commerce & |\ o+ Row Planning Grant MP-2018-Barre City-00028 Environmental analyses 12/1/2017 5/31/2019 $ 16,204.00| $ 4,102.00 Shatney Go Complete, and we have an engineering preliminary report | 4 o 6/56/19
Community Development from consultant
PPA Central Vermont Regional ) .+ oo rmwater Mitigation Grant 2018-02 Was identified by CVRPC for stormwater retention and reduction, they 4/13/2018 7/1/2019 $  144,000.00  $ 36,000.00 Shatney Go Work Completed and grant was closed on 11/17/20 Closed on 4/14/20
Planning Commission received a grant and we became the subgrantee
VT Agency of Commerce Keith Avenue Parking Lot
PPA and Community Development (Downtown DTF-2017-01 funding to assist with new parking lot 4/24/2019 10/24/2019 $ 100,000.00 50/50 match Shatney Go Successful use of funds Closed on 1/02/20
Dawel Transn, Eund)

' FOR COMMENT |

' INFORMATION ONLY



jshatney
Draft

jshatney
Information Only

jshatney
For Comment


City of Barre, Vermont

“Granite Center of the World”

KA
=
)-8
4 Q§-
' incorponiren <
¥ countd

Janet E. Shatney 6 N. Main St., Suite 7
Director of Planning, Permitting & Assessing Barre, VT 05641
PPADirector@barrecity.org Office Telephone (802) 476-0245

Direct Line (802) 477-1465
MEMORANDUM
TO: Hon. Mayor Lucas Herring; Councilors Boutin, Waszazak, Hemmerick, Reil, Cambel

and Stockwell
FROM: Planning Director Janet Shatney
CC: Steve Mackenzie, City Manager; Carol Dawes, City Clerk/Treasurer
DATE: March 12, 2021

RE: Revised Draft of the Permit, License and Registration Collection Fee Policy
Formerly known as the Permitting, Planning and Inspection Services Fees Policy

Dear Mayor, Councilors, City Manager and City Clerk;

Thank you for the opportunity to revise and update the policy formerly known as the Permitting,
Planning and Inspection Services Fees Policy. In order to make the policy broader as it relates to
any department within the City, it has been re-named with the bulk of the information revised.
The draft has been shared among staff and is coming forward for discussion.

This policy, by the way, came about back in 2016 when several applicants for permits (i.e.
houses of worship, non-profits, etc.) were unhappy that they were required to pay any application
fees. The former Mayor wrote this policy which was passed in April of 2016.

With this update, the goal was to elevate the draft revision to be broader to all departments of the
city and collecting fees. You will see that the existing speaks to specific forms out of the
Planning, Permitting and Assessing office, and rather than define every single application for a
permit, license, inspection or registration, the thinking was to craft it so that it covers every
department that ever issues a permit, license, inspection or registration, typical of a policy.

There is the Chapter 10 Licenses Ordinance that speaks more specifically to applications, etc. as
ordinances do, which | believe will need to be reviewed updated at some point as well.

Finally, with little consistency among our policies as to the appearance and structure, this was
revised to mirror some of the accounting and drop-box policies.

Thank you.


mailto:PPADirector@barrecity.org

Formerly known as the Permitting, Planning & Inspection Fees Policy
Approved by Council on April 12, 2016
Revised/Approved by Council on

CITY OF BARRE
PERMHIT NG PEANNING- & INSPECTHON-SERVACES PERMI T LICENSE,
REGISTRATION and INSPECTION FEE COLLECTION POLICY

POLICY OBJECTIVE: To establish policy and-precessfor collecting fees for any and all
applications, approvals, permits, hearings, reqgistrations, inspections, licenses and services

provided through the-Permitting-Planning-& thaspection-Servieesall Departments of the City of

Barre.

AUTFHORIMZAHON-AND-PARHALRPAY-MENFRUEES
Any person or entity, such asAH organizations, businesses and; contractors, and all other

applicants;-with-the-exception-of-the-municipatity, seeking to obtain a license, inspection,

registration or permit, or apply for any hearing with any City Department shall be subject to all

required fees collected through the-Permitting, Planning-& Hhspection-Services Department-
Sueh-fees-trclude-but-are-nottimited-toan application process.:

EXEMPTION: The City of Barre, when acting as the applicant, shall be exempt from any and

all license, reqistration and permit fees as established.

PROCEDURE: In accordance with City Ordinance Chapter 10 Licenses, as well as any
enumeration of powers allowed by Vermont Statute, fees are established and approved by the
City Council, and are published on the City Fee Schedule found on the City’s website.

City offices and Departments issuing approvals such as licenses, permits, registrations and
inspections include but are not limited to:

City Manager’s Office

City Clerk’s Office

Public Works Department

Buildings and Community Services Department
Planning, Permitting and Assessing Department
Barre City Fire Department




e Code Enforcement Office
e Barre City Police Department

1. Any applicant completing a form, application or response to a notice of any kind shall
include any fee as required.

2. Should the fee be absent or incorrect, the applicant shall be contacted as to how best it
can be sent and/or corrected (i.e., new check, additional check with fee difference, etc.).
The application, form or notice shall be held for not more than thirty (30) days until the
proper amount is forthcoming.

3. On the thirty-first (31) day, if fees have not been submitted to make a whole and
complete submittal, the application, form or notice shall be deemed invalid as if never
received.

SEVERABILITY: If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase
of this Policy, or any part thereof, is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or
ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or
effectiveness of the remaining portions of this Policy or any part thereof.

EFFECT: No section of this Policy shall be construed to supersede or replace any Vermont
Statute.

Reviewed, revised and readopted by the Barre City Council on the day of )

2021.




revised policy adopted 12/3/19
COIN DROP LOG*

*Notes:
a. 3 week intervals required by Policy. Available dates pre-set based on 3 week interval
b. 6 event maximum (+ Council December event)
¢. Requests accepted after January 1st each year. Priority given based on date/time of receipt, and whether the applicant had a coin drop the previous year
d. Project Graduation permanently approved for an annual coin drop - 1st Saturday in May unless rescheduled
e. Review Policy for each request - approved coin drops must coordinate safety, signage and location with PD
f. must fall between March 31 & December 20
g. Location must be lower Washington Street or N. Main Street in front of Domino's
h. Organizations that receive voter-approved funding cannot have a coin drop in the same fiscal year

Drop # Date Organization Location Time Contact email Phone Number Notes
2021
1 05/01/21 Project Graduation N. Main Street 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM |Tracey Poirier spauldingprojectgrad @gmail.com 371-9370 permanently approved
2 05/22/21  |Friends of the Library TBA TBA Christine Litchfield chrisart6496@charter.net 476-6496  |requested 1/28/21
3 07/03/21 American Legion N. Main Street | 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM Stephen England  |sengland1952@gmail.com 595-2514 requested 1/1/21

07/24/21 ' |NO COIN DROP - Heritage Festiva

4 09/11/21  |Barre Community Baseball N. Main Street 9:00 AM - 2:00 PM  |Kathy Melendy kathymelendy19@yahoo.com 249-7926 requested 1/31/21

7 12/05/20 City Council - Xmas for Kids N. Main Street 8:00 AM - 1:00 PM Mayor permanently approved

Waiting list - those who want a coin drop but had one last year
Barre Figure Skating Club - requested 1/10/21

Barre Lions Club - requested pre-3/5/21

Barre Kiwanis Club - requested 3/5/21

NOTE - Special Olympics did not follow rules during 6/15/19 coin drop. One volunteer refused to wear safety vest, even though they were offered one by Joe Aldswortl



e City of Barre, Vermont

“Granite Center of the World”

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2
City Manager Barre, VT 05641

To:

From:

Re:

Telephone (802) 476-0240
FAX (802) 476-0264
manager@barrecity.org

Mayor Lucas Herring and the Barre City Council
Steven Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager

Department Head Reports

Report Date: March 12, 2021

In order to keep you informed of the Department activities of the office, I'm forwarding this
report of activities of the City staff for the previous Friday - Thursday. If there are any
additional questions please do not hesitate to ask.

1. CLERK/TREASURER’S OFFICE:

COVID REPORT: City Hall remains closed to the public. The vault in the Clerk’s
office is open by appointment only on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays. Masks are
required by those with appointments. Temperatures are checked and they sign in
attesting to having no COVID symptoms or exposure. They wash their hands in the sink
in the Clerk’s office, and are given gloves to use while touching land records documents
or research computers.

Continuing to work on TIF state audit. Also working with Sullivan Powers auditors on
annual TIF Agreed Upon Procedures (AUP) report for VT Economic Progress Council
(VEPC).

2021 dog licenses are available. All dogs are to be licensed by April 1%,

2021 liquor license renewal applications are being received, and the Fire Department is
conducting its inspections. Applications will start coming to Council for approval at the
March 16" meeting.

The school budget didn’t pass during voting on March 2", The budget revote is
tentatively scheduled for May 11". The preliminary plan is to hold the vote as a drive-
through in the BOR, similar to last August’s primary election.

We have received a number of abatement requests since our last hearing in February
2020. The intention is to bring the requests before the Council for action during March
or April. As per the COVID legislation the Council may act as the Board of Abatement
during the Governor’s emergency order.


mailto:manager@barrecity.org

2a.

BUILDING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES:

The BOR had one hockey game on Saturday, as St. Johnsbury played host to Brattleboro
in a boys’ game. This was a “fill-in” game as the Mt. Mansfield versus Lyndon boys’
game was cancelled due to COVID as was the Stowe versus Spaulding boys game.

On Monday, | met with the contractor regarding the Opera House renovation regarding
some storage issues.

On Tuesday, | participated in the Civic Center Committee Zoom meeting until we all
were disconnected. A make-up meeting is in the works.

The DMV conducted CDL testing on Wednesday in the Civic Center parking lot.

I met with the City Manager on Wednesday to review the BCS ongoing projects.

Also on Wednesday, I participated in a conference call with the Vermont Principals’
Association regarding the basketball championships which will be held in the AUD on
March 27 and 28. We also discussed the possibility of the BOR hosting one or two of the
hockey championship games.

On Wednesday evening the BOR had the Harwood/Northfield versus Spaulding girls’
hockey game. The Colchester boys’ versus Spaulding game was cancelled due to
COVID.

On Thursday, the Vermont Health Department held a vaccination clinic in the AUD.

On Friday, the Vermont National Guard held a vaccination clinic in the AUD.

On Friday afternoon I participated in a “site walk™ at the reservoir with the Tree
Committee as we look to identify a site for our City tree nursery. The nursery will be a
source for the replacement of City trees in the future. The Facilities crew continued with
cleaning in the upper level of Alumni Hall as well as some “spring cleaning” at City Hall.
Don worked on maintenance of the cemetery equipment in preparation of spring.

RECREATION:

Attended City Council meeting — summer camp/scholarship information provided.
Attended Civic Center Committee meeting.

Attended Paths/Routes/Trails Committee meeting.

Attended Barre Partnership Meeting.

Worked on Egg Event with representative from the Town of Barre — logistics, etc.

Lots of scheduling and shifting of ice time at the B.O.R. as pairings were announced for
the finals. We will be home ice for the U-32 boys and girls teams as well as Northfield
and SHS.

Participated in Vermont Recreation and Parks Association webinar on COVID and
Outdoor Venues.

Networked with other Recreation Departments in Vermont pertaining to COVID and
discussions on port-o-lets, sanitizing, numbers allowed, etc. No direction yet on spring
sport guidelines.



Continued work on summer items.
Emails on a possible intro to lacrosse program as well as a summer inquiry for the AUD.

DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING, PLANNING AND ASSESSING:

Planning — Janet:

Worked Monday on the remaining Stormwater grant project to get responses together for
Dept of Public Safety and ultimately FEMA to keep it moving;

Attended City Council Tuesday evening;

Worked with BADC Exec. Director on some zoning questions and potential sites he is
helping people on;

Spent time talking with Fire Chief Brent on Building ordinance questions and possible
revisions;

Worked all day Wednesday with Permit Administrator improving our permitting software
database to be better utilized to track the rental registry program so that she would not need
to use an excel spreadsheet — she has about 3-4 days of data entry and verification from
other offices’ database printouts (water dept., assessing clerk, Code Enforcement) so that
the list can be maintained fluidly and is accurate at any given moment. | wrote a program
for printing that list to be used going forward;

Met with Assessor interview team to shortlist any interviewees;

Worked on Grant spreadsheet to be able to share at Council Tuesday evening;

Planning Commission meeting Thursday evening, where we had presentations from the
Clerk and Manager regarding TIF, and the Public Works Director speaking regarding
Unaccepted/Accepted and Paper Streets;

Answering questions, phone calls, sent lister cards, assisted fellow staff, timesheets,
weekly report write-up, etc.

Permitting — Heather:

Issued 1 Electrical Permit

Issued 1 New Vacant Building Registration

Closed out 6 Electrical Permits

Closed out 4 Building Permits

Typed up DRB Minutes & Decision from March 4™ hearing.

Sent out a letter to advise members that there were no applications for April, so no
meeting, but meeting in May to do any reappointments and officer elections;
Started to prepare for the next round of Rental Invoices to be sent out;

Continued with archiving of old files (scanning zoning work from 1950 forward);
Answered all phone messages, emails, filed, picked up paperwork from the office twice
weekly, and updated Zoning & Fire Dept. databases.

Assessing Clerk — Kathryn:

Regular office tasks: permit copies from Heather into databases, address changes, mapping
updates, filing, checking Grand List items, Street numbers, corrections, e-mail messages,
phone calls, etc.;



e Processed 5 PTTR’s (property transfer return) for updating all property records in NEMRC,
ProVal, and mapping software;

e Sentout 17 map copies and 27 lister cards as requested via email or by telephone;

e Updating the state’s E-911 map with corrections;

e Downloaded 159 homestead filings for a total of 493 to date;

e Continue working on the 2020 Sales Study from the data sent by the State (out late), so that
the necessary work can being in the preparation of the 2021 Grand List.

Assessing-Assessor:
e Department Director checks email and phone inquiries, but there hasn’t been much at this
time;
e Department Director has sent out lister cards upon inquiry by realtors, etc.

4. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS:

e Department Head will send report with the warrants on Monday.

5. FINANCE DIRECTOR:

e Set-up FY22 Budget in NEMRC

e Reviewed the guide for equitable sharing (aka Drug Forfeiture funds)

e Worked on TIF reconciliation of Due To/From account along with Clerk Dawes’ TIF
reports

e Reviewed revised payment plan with the State in regards to the Big Dig Project
e Reviewed AP Invoices
6. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY:
6a. FIRE DEPARTMENT:
Weekly Fire Activity Report to follow this memo.

6b. POLICE

Police Media Logs to follow this memo.



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:[03/04/2021 3:30

Date/Time Incident #

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

Call Type

Location

ORI:VT0120100

Barre City Police Department

3/11/21 3:15 21BA001507 Assist - Public Beverage Baron
3/11/21 1:40 21BA001506 Domestic Disturbance Highgate Apartment
3/11/21 0:31 21BA001505 Traffic Stop North End Cumberland Farms
traffic stop for failure to signal on n main st

3/11/21 0:06 21BA001504  Suspicious Event Highgate Apartments
Suspicious event reported on Highgate Drive.

3/10/21 23:52 21BA001503 Training-In-Service Fourth St

3/10/21 23:36 21BA001502 Prisoner Fourth St

3/10/21 23:27 21BA001501 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St

prisoner lodging at BCPD

3/10/21 22:38 21BA001499 Welfare Check South Main St
3/10/21 21:59 21BA001500 Threats/Harassment Main Street
Report of disorderly conduct on N Main Street.

3/10/21 21:44 21BA001498  Assist - Other South Main St
3/10/21 21:20 21BA001497 Supervisory Duties - Case reviel Fourth St
Supervisory Duties- Case Review

3/10/21 20:12 21BA001496 Traffic Stop Washington Street
Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

3/10/21 19:51 21BA001495 Traffic Stop Seminary St

traffic stop for defective equipment on seminary st

3/10/21 19:36 21BA001494 Threats/Harassment Highgate Dr
3/10/21 19:18 21BA001493  Assist - Other Averill St

Citizen assist via phone.

3/10/21 18:58 21BA001492

report of unconscious male on n main st, male was fine
3/10/21 18:34 21BA001491 Roadway Hazard

roadway hazard on foster st

3/10/21 18:09 21BA001490 Assist — Motorist

Single car accident on granite st
3/10/21 17:53 21BA001489 Assist - Agency

Intoxicated subject on Summer St
3/10/21 16:43 21BA001487 Assist - Other

Report of needle on the ground on Summer Street
3/10/21 16:41 21BA001488 Assist - Other

Medical - Ambulance Transport - N Main St

Foster St

North Main And Granite

Summer St

Keith Ave / Summer St

North Seminary Street

Thursday, March 11, 2021

Page 1 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30

Date/Time Incident #

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

CallTvoe

Location

ORI:VT0120100

Barre City Police Department

Assist on N. Seminary St.

3/10/21 16:40 21BA001486
3/10/21 15:56 21BA001485
3/10/21 14:47 21BA001484
3/10/21 14:26 21BA001483
3/10/21 13:56 21BA001482

Welfare Check

Juvenile Problem

Traffic Stop

Assist - Other

Assist - Public

Citizen assist with a closed out case

3/10/21 13:51 21BA001481

3/10/21 13:16 21BA001479

Juvenile problem at 28 Maple Ave.
3/10/21 12:56 21BA001480

3/10/21 11:34 21BA001478

Mental Health Issue at the PD
3/10/21 11:18 21BA001477

Agency assist Barre, VT.

3/10/21 11:05 21BA001476
3/10/21 10:58 21BA001475
3/10/21 10:10 21BA001474
3/10/21 10:04 21BA001473
TRO service

3/10/21 9:50 21BA001472

Disturbance on S. Main St.
3/10/21 9:03 21BA001471

Female reported offensive political
3/10/21 8:38 21BA001470

Agency assist N. Main St.
3/10/21 7:43 21BA001469

Agency assist S. Main St.
3/10/21 2:44 21BA001468

3/10/21 2:02 21BA001467

prisoner release at PD

Welfare Check

Juvenile Problem

Computer Crime

Mental Health Issue

Assist - Agency

Supervisory Duties -

Assist - Agency
TRO/FRO Service
TRO/FRO Service
Disorderly Conduct
Assist - Other

flag at a residence
Assist - Other

Assist - Agency

Noise

Summer Street

Brooklyn St

Maple St/ Brook St

Gable PI

Barre City Police Dept.

Pleasant St

Maple Ave

Fairview Street

Highgate Dr

S Main St

Case reviel 4th

Ayers St

Fourth St

S Main St

John St

N Main St

Quality Inn

S Main St

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St

Thursday, March 11, 2021

Page 2 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30 To:[03/11/2021 3:15 I

TRO service in Barre City
3/9/21 14:25 21BA001446 Threats/Harassment

Date/Time Incident # Call Tvpe Location
ORI:VT0120100 Barre City Police Department

3/9/21 23:16 21BA001466 Property - Found Fourth St
Found Property on Fourth Street
3/9/21 22:32 21BA001465 Prisoner Fourth St
3/9/21 22:32 21BA001464 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St
Prisoner lodged at BCPD
3/9/21 21:19 21BA001463 Threats/Harassment Fourth St
Criminal Threatening and Disorderly Conduct By Electronic Communication on Averill Street
3/9/21 20:59 21BA001462 DUI - Drugs River St
3/9/21 19:56 21BA001461 Traffic Stop S Main St
Traffic Stop for no license plates on South Main Street.
3/9/21 19:36 21BA001460 Assist - Agency N Main St
Agency assist on North Main St.
3/9/21 19:26 21BA001459 Mental Health Issue Laurel St
mental health issue on laurel st
3/9/21 18:29 21BA001458 Traffic Stop Brook St
traffic stop for no lights on n main st
3/9/21 18:17 21BA001457 Traffic Stop S Main St
Traffic Stop on North Main Street for Speeding
3/9/21 18:16 21BA001456 Traffic Stop Laurel St
traffic stop for failure to stop at sign on seminary st
3/9/21 18:02 21BA001455  Traffic Stop Brook St
3/9/21 17:42 21BA001454 Domestic Disturbance N Main St
3/9/21 17:39 21BA001453 Traffic Stop Merchant's Row
traffic stop for wrong way road on merchants row
3/9/21 17:17 21BA001452 Suspicious Event Wellington St
3/9/21 17:11 21BA001451 TRO/FRO Service Fourth St
3/9/21 17:05 21BA001450 TRO/FRO Entry/Removal Fourth St
3/9/21 15:53 21BA001449 Accident - Property damage only South Main Street / Elmore
3/9/21 15:49 21BA001448 TRO/FRO Service Spaulding St
TRO service Spaulding St.
3/9/21 15:49 21BA001447 TRO/FRO Service Sumer St

North Main Street

Thursday, March 11, 2021 Page 3 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

Disturbance on North Main Street

Date/Time Incident # Call Tvpe Location
ORI:VT0120100 Barre City Police Department

Trespassing issue on N. Main St.
3/9/21 14:04 21BA001445 Disturbance Prospect St
3/9/21 14:03 21BA001444 Traffic Stop Us Rt 62
Traffic stop on Route 62 for registration violation
3/9/21 13:38 21BA001443 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St
Property return Barre City.
3/9/21 12:52 21BA001442 Trespass N Main St
Male served a trespass notice on North Main St.
3/9/21 12:30 21BA001441 TRO/FRO Service Fourth St
TRO service Barre City.
3/9/21 12:24 21BA001440 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth Street
3/9/21 11:47 21BA001439 Domestic Assault - Felony Elmore St
Female reported male had previously assaulted her and had stolen her vehicle
3/9/21 11:19 21BA001438 Trespass North Main St/ Depot Sq
3/9/21 10:49 21BA001437 Prohibited Acts Fourth St
3/9/21 9:56 21BA001436 Animal Problem Prospect St
Animal problem Prospect St.
3/9/21 9:43 21BA001435 Vandalism S Main St
3/9/21 9:19 21BA001434 Traffic Stop Church St
3/9/21 9:15 21BA001433 Directed Patrol - Other Fourth St
3/9/21 7:17 21BA001432 Assist - Other N Main St
3/9/21 6:06 21BA001431 Suspicious Event Prospect St
3/9/21 5:50 21BA001430 Assist - Other CVH /130 Fisher Rd
3/9/21 4:58 21BA001429 Prisoner Fourth St
3/9/21 4:33 21BA001428 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St
3/8/21 23:04 21BA001427 Suspicious Event Circle St
Report of an underage drinking party on Circle St.
3/8/21 19:09 21BA001426 Disturbance N Main St

Thursday, March 11, 2021

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

Prisoner release
3/6/21 19:50 21BA001406

Motor Vehicle Complaint

Motor vehicle complaint on N Main Street.

Date/Time Incident # Call Tvpe Location
ORI:VT0120100 Barre City Police Department

3/8/21 18:44 21BA001425 TRO/FRO Entry/Removal Barre City
3/8/21 15:09 21BA001424 Welfare Check Washington St
Welfare Check Washington St Barre City
3/8/21 14:13 21BA001423 Assist - Agency Milne Street
Assist Milne St Barre City
3/8/21 13:43 21BA001422 Vandalism South Main Street
vandalism s main st
3/8/21 13:08 21BA001421 Property Return / Disposal Fourth Street
Property return Fourth St.
3/8/21 11:21 21BA001420 Assist - Agency North Main Street
Agency assist N. Main St.
3/8/21 10:39 21BA001419 Assist - Agency North Main Stt St
agency assist n main st
3/8/21 9:46 21BA001418 Cruelty to a Child Park St
cruelty to a child barre city
3/8/21 9:31 21BA001417 Assist - Public Fourth St
public assist barre city
3/8/21 6:53 21BA001416 Accident - Property damage only VT Rt 62 / Railroad tracks
Officers responded to a single vehicle crash on Vermont Route 62
3/7/21 18:00 21BA001415 Welfare Check Highgate Dr
Welfare Check on Highgate Drive.
3/7/21 17:22 21BA001414 Threats/Harassment Merchant St
Harassing Text Messages on Merchant Street.
3/7/21 16:11 21BA001413 Accident - Non Reportable North Main St
accident non-reportable n main st
3/7/21 13:17 21BA001412  Alarm - Security Granite Street
alarm granite st
3/7/21 5:20 21BA001411 Disturbance Highgate Dr
Officers responded to a family disturbance on Highgate Drive
3/7/121 4:19 21BA001410 Suspicious Event Prospect Street
An Officer checked on a business on Prospect St.
3/6/21 21:57 21BA001409 Trespass North Main Street
Unlawful Trespass on N Main Street.
3/6/21 21:24 21BA001408 Assist - Public Bergeron St
Citizen assist at the PD.
3/6/21 20:25 21BA001407 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing

North Main St

Thursday, March 11, 2021

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30 To:[03/11/2021 3:15 I

Date/Time Incident # Call Tvpe Location
ORI:VT0120100 Barre City Police Department

3/6/21 18:35 21BA001405 Domestic Disturbance Skyline Dr
Family disturbance on Skyline Dr.
3/6/21 18:18 21BA001404 Assist - Public North Main
Civil issue on North Seminary St.
3/6/21 17:43 21BA001403 Assist - Agency Williston Rd
Agency assist Barre City.
3/6/121 16:57 21BA001402 Training-In-Service Fourth St
3/6/21 16:48 21BA001401 Assist - Public Green Acres
public assist barre city
3/6/21 16:13 21BA001400 Roadway Hazard Bromur Street
public assist bromur st
3/6/121 15:22 21BA001399 Assist - Agency S Main St
agency assist s main st
3/6/21 15:07 21BA001398 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St
Property released N. Main St
3/6/21 13:08 21BA001397 Alarm - Security N Main St/ Maple Ave
Alarm N. Main St
3/6/21 13:06 21BA001396 Suspicious Vehicle Franklin St/ Tremont St
suspicious vehicle tremont st
3/6/21 12:12 21BA001395 Assist - Other N Main St
3/6/21 12:10 21BA001394 Property Return / Disposal Fourth St
3/6/21 11:52 21BA001393 Weapons Offense - Prohibited F  Fourth St
Report of a prohibited person in possession of a firearm
3/6/21 11:47 21BA001392 Assist - Other N Main St
assist other barre city
3/6/21 11:14 21BA001391 Threats/Harassment Fourth St
3/6/21 11:07 21BA001390 Threats/Harassment Jefferson St
threats/harassment jefferson st
3/6/21 9:37 21BA001389 Assist - Agency N Main St
agency assist n main st
3/6/21 5:29 21BA001388 Disorderly Conduct North Main Street
An Officer responded to a North Main St. business to assist with a customer who was acting unusual.
3/6/21 1:38 21BA001387 Domestic Disturbance Spaulding St
Verbal argument on Spaulding St.
3/5/21 22:30 21BA001386 TRO/FRO Entry/Removal Fourth St
3/5/21 22:20 21BA001385 Assist - K9 Brook Rd

Thursday, March 11, 2021 Page 6 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30

Date/Time Incident #

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

CallTvoe

Location

ORI:VT0120100

Barre City Police Department

K9 assist to VSP in Warren
3/5/21 20:32 21BA001384

Welfare Check

Welfare check on N Seminary Street.

3/5/21 19:58 21BA001383

Welfare Check

Assisted Barre Town PD with a welfare check.

3/5/21 19:04 21BA001382

Threats/Harassment

Threats/Harassment case on S Main St

3/5/21 18:26 21BA001381
Public assist at PD
3/5/21 17:10 21BA001380
public assist at PD
3/5/21 16:35 21BA001379
3/5/21 16:30 21BA001378

assist other berlin st
3/5/121 14:01

Agency assist Brooklyn St
3/5/21 13:57 21BA001376

Public assist N. Main ST

21BA001377

3/5/21 13:21 21BA001375
trespass cottage st
3/5/21 12:45 21BA001374

Male subject arrested for intentionally crashing his vehicle into another and fleeing the scene

3/5/21 12:39 21BA001373

found property n main st
3/5/21 12:26 21BA001372

drugs - intel recieved barre city

3/5/21 10:44 21BA001371
trespass n main st
3/5/21 10:44 21BA001370

agency assist barre city

3/5/21 8:51 21BA001369
assist other granite st
3/5/21 8:43 21BA001368

Assist - Public

Assist - Public

Prisoner

Assist - Other

TRO/FRO Service

Accident - Property damage onl)

Trespass

Assault - Aggravated

Property - Found

Drugs - Intel received

Trespass

Assist - Agency

Assist - Other

Larceny - Retail Theft

Retail theft reported on South Main St.

3/4/21 19:00 21BA001365

Overdose

Called to Pearl Street to assist Barre City EMS with an overdose.

3/4/21 18:19 21BA001364

welfare check on n main st
3/4/21 17:48 21BA001363

Welfare Check

Assist - Public

N. Seminary St

South Barre Rd

South Main

Merchant St

Merchant St

Fourth St

Berlin St

Brooklyn St

N Main St

Cottage St

Berlin St/ Foss St

N Main St

Fourth St

N Main St

Fourth St

Granite St

S Main St

Pearl St

North Main Street

Fourth St

Thursday, March 11, 2021

Page 7 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30

Date/Time Incident #

To:|03/11/2021 3:15 I

CallTvoe

Location

ORI:VT0120100

Barre City Police Department

Citizen assist

3/4/21 17:27 21BA001362
3/4/21 17:25 21BA001361
3/4/21 16:41 21BA001360

Obstruction of Justice

Training-In-Service

Motor Vehicle Complaint

Report of an erratic operator diving on North Main St.

3/4/21 15:45 21BA001359
Digital Forensics
3/4/21 15:43 21BA001358

threats/harassment n main st
3/4/21 14:49 21BA001357

Digital Forensics

Threats/Harassment

Motor Vehicle Complaint

Individuals locked out of vehicle on Pearl St.

3/4/21 14:27 21BA001356

agency assist n main st
3/4/121 14:27 21BA001367

Drug Sales South Main Street
3/4/21 14:20 21BA001355

Couple reporting threats and disorderly conduct on Washington St.

3/4/21 14:14 21BA001354

MV complaint n main st
3/4/21 14:03 21BA001353

Assist - Agency

Drugs - Sale

Threats/Harassment

Motor Vehicle Complaint

Accident - Property damage onl)

Minor two vehicle motor vehicle collision on North Main St.

3/4/21 13:50 21BA001352
3/4/21 13:35 21BA001351
Digital Forensics

3/4/21 13:28 21BA001350

Assist Pearl St Barre City

3/4/21 13:24 21BA001349
welfare check
3/4/21 12:46 21BA001348

assist other barre city
3/4/21 11:00 21BA001347

suspicious person n main st

3/4/21 10:09 21BA001346
assist
3/4/21 10:05 21BA001345

Evidence Management

Digital Forensics

Assist - Other

Welfare Check

Assist - Other

Suspicious Person

Assist - Other

Traffic Stop

Traffic stop for speed on Maple Avenue

3/4/21 9:42 21BA001344

prisoner release N. Main St

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing

Summer Street

Fourth St

North Main Street Barre City

Fourth Street

N Main St

Pearl St

Fourth St

Route 14

Washington St

N Main St/ Berlin St

N Main St

Barre City Police Dept.

Fourth Street

Pearl St

S Main St

Fourth St

N Main St

Barre City

Maple / Hope

Fourth St

Thursday, March 11, 2021

Page 8 of 9

8:06



Media Log Report

Rev.01/26/12

From:|03/04/2021 3:30 To:[03/11/2021 3:15 I

—Date/Time _Incident# Call Tvpe Location
ORI:VT0120100 Barre City Police Department
3/4/21 8:42 21BA001343 Threats/Harassment S Main St
Female reporting harassment by a male passerby on South Main St.
3/4/21 8:26 21BA001366 Suspicious Event N Main St
suspicious event n main st
3/4/21 4:59 21BA001342 Prisoner Fourth St
3/4/21 4:58 21BA001341 Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing Fourth St
3/4/21 4:08 21BA001340 Assist - Agency Central Vermont Medical Centerl
Agency assist CVMC
3/4/21 3:30 21BA001338 Untimely Death S Main St

Officers responded to an address on S. Main St. for an untimely death investigation

Total Incidents 169

Thursday, March 11, 2021 Page 9 of 9 8:06



	3G. RF1-281-1.0 Barre City Loan Agreement.pdf
	23. The effective date of the Loan Agreement is the execution date of the General Obligation Note.
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.




